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NARRATIVE STATEMENT BY THE

CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER
INTRODUCTION

| am pleased to introduce the Council's Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022.
These accounts are presented in accordance with proper practices as set out in the Code of Practice on
Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom, published by the Chartered Institute of Public

Finance and Accountancy.

The outturn presented to the Council's Cabinet reports a revenue budget under-spend of £1.5m against
a budget of £13.4m. When the budget was set in February 2021 it was against a backdrop of uncertainty
and volatility due to the impact of Covid -19 and therefore included provision of £1.3m against estimated
pressures. This was balanced by taking into account £1.1m from reserves. The success of the vaccine
rollout, in terms of re -opening the economy and preventing further restrictions and lockdowns together
with windfall income from recycling and savings have resulted in an outturn better than was anticipated.
The Outturn report also sets out a significant surplus against the business rates retention scheme of
£1.3m with an additional £0.8m estimated to be payable from t he business rates pool with other
Staffordshire authorities. This scheme is managed across both the General and Collection Funds which
creates timing differences in terms of when resources are available; The Council manages this together
with the associated risks attached to the scheme through the business rates volatility reserve. Members
have considered the outturn position and taken the decision to invest some of this windfall saving in
support of their priorities and at the same time setting aside some to mitigate against the emerging
risks associated with the current economic conditions.

Overall the outturn is a very pleasing outcome, particularly considering the extent of annual savings
that have been built into the budget since 2010 and the uncertain ty and impact of the Covid-19
Pandemic. The Government have provided substantial financial support to local authorities throughout
the pandemic, nevertheless members and officers across the Council continue to deserve credit for
their tight budget manageme nt in what continues to be challenging and uncertain circumstances for
local authority finances.

During the course of the year the Council provided grants for disabled facilities, replaced the vast
majority of the vehicle fleet and facilitated improvement s at Shobnall Leisure Complex. The Councihas
worked with the Towns Board and a range of partner organisations to approve plans amounting to
£23.8m for submission to Government in relation to Burton Towns Fund. Spending during the course
of the year on capital projects amounted to £4.9m with a further £0.2m accrued against Towns Fund

Projects.

The Covid-19 Pandemic continued to impact on both the Council, its residents and businesses during
the year. As set out above, there has continued to be significant income losses due to the Pandemic
in areas such as car parking and cultural activities. At the start of the year the Government provided

local authorities with a package of financial support towards direct Covid -19 pressures. In addition to
this a range of substantial funding packages have been allocated to local authorities to administer in
order to provide grants and support to residents and businesses that have been impacted by the
Pandemic, which is outlined in more detail on page 5.

It is anticipate d that there will be an ongoing financial impact from the Pandemic during 2022/23 and

beyond. This was factored into the Medium Term Financial Strategy when it was approved in March
2022. There are significant uncertainties in relation to future funding fr om Central Government to local
authorities with large scale reforms planned to take place, however overall the level of our reserves
provides a strong foundation of financial resilience. The Council remains well placed to meet the
challenges ahead and ensue that the residents of East Staffordshire continue to receive high quality
services.

The statements presented within the Council's accounts demonstrate a healthy fiscal position for the
Borough Council. Despite significant challenges duing the year, w e maintained a prudent and sensible
approach to financial management and | am grateful for the support of members and officers who
continue to endorse such an approach.



KEY AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE WITHIN THE ACCOUNTS

The Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement set out on page 13 of this document shows a

surplus on the provision of services of £4.6m. This statement measures

performance in terms of the resources consumed and generated over the period and is presented in a
similar format to a commercial enterprise. However the authority is required by law to set its budget
and raise council tax on a different accounting basis. As a consequence there are a number of statutory
adjustments that are made to this figure (set out on pages 42 - 43), in order to determine the movement
on the general fund balances, which was neutral as the revenue outturn under -spend has been set
aside within earmarked reserves and allocated for commitments in 2022/23 .

The general fund balance represents a minimum working balance in order to deal with any unexpected
events. As at 31t March 2022 the balance, stands at £1.278m. This is an appropriate level for an
authority of this size, level of expenditure and risk profile, itis also consistent witht he approved medium
term financial strategy. In addition, the Council holds a number of other specific earmarked reserves
to mitigate against key risks (including the impact of the Business Rates Retention Scheme) but also to
allow for projects to take plac e over a number of years, and to meet future borrowing costs.

The Balance Sheet set out on page 16, shows an increase in the total net worth of £29m. The most
significant underlying reason for this change relates to a reduction in the estimated pension fu nd liability
from £58.3m to £42.2m and an increase in PPE value by £9m.The pension fund liability is calculated
by a firm of actuaries and is based on a number of assumptions i it is these assumptions that have
changed and resulted in the reduced liability. The pension liability represents the underlying long term
commitment that the authority has to pay future retirement benefits. The pension fund is regularly

assessed to determine the level of future contributions necessary to ensure that it is funded in the long

t

term and any increase in these contri bilthe appravedmu st

Medium Term Financial Strategy makes provision for these increases.

The amounts shown within the accounts in relation to non -current assets (primarily Property, Plant and

he

be

Equi pment and I nvestment Properties) are underpinned

valuers, these are measured on a range of valuation bases. The outbreak of Covid-19 impacted global
financial markets and a small number of valuations provided for the prior year (i.e. those as at 31
March 2021) were provided in circumstances where less weight could be attached to previous market
evidence to inform opinions of value. Thesewer e t her ef or e r e p oaterigd \éluatiam
uncertaintydéd as per tHoweveRthe®eSs nRsiah urBestairky at@thedtcaahy. of
the valuations as at 31%t March 2022. Covid-19 had a significant impact on the valuations of our cash
generating assets within operational assets with our Car parks significantly impacted by this due to t he
reduction in income levels. In addition to which , following the replacement of the vast majority of the
Council s vehicl e fI|WwwRdes RlanteandrEquipmentthaskncreaset hy €3.4m fas
at 31 March 2022.

Investments and cash and cash equivalents balances as at 3F' March 2022 are significantly higher than
at 31t March 2021 largely due to Government Grants received in March 2022 in relation to Energy
Rebates (£6.8m) and CARF- Covid Additional Relief Fund Grant (£3.6m) pending administration during
2022/23. In addition to this capital grants held pending planned commitments have increased during
the year by £2.3m (including the amount held in Capital Grants Unapplied).

GENERAL FUND REVENUE OUTTURN 2021/22
The table below sets out the position of the General Fund for 2021/2022. When the budget for the year

was agreed in February 2021, it assumed total net revenue expenditure of £13.371m and a contribution
from reserves of £1.1m.

t
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The outturn position includes some significant financial pressures arising due to the Covid-19 pandemic
in relation to service income, particularly the income from our car parking provision and the Brewhouse
Theatre and Functions Servie. Whilst these pressures are significant the impact has not been as severe
as originally anticipated when the budget was set, due to the success of the vaccine rollout in terms of
re-opening the economy and preventing further restr ictions. Significant funding was provided by the
Government to support the ongoing impact of the Pandemic during the course of the year, in addition
to which there were windfall savings and income streams from, for example, recycling. Once these
are taken into account there w as an overall under-spend against the budget of £1.5m and therefore a
contribution to reserves of £0.4m.

Budget Outturn Variance
£'000 £'000 £'000
Service Net Expenditure 13,224 13,147 (77)
Corporate Net Expenditure 147 (1,218) (1,365)
Total Net Expenditure 13,371 11,929 (1,442)
To be met from:
Retained Business Rates 3,365 3,365 -
Lower Tier Support Grant 615 615 -
Covid-19 Support Grants 931 994 63
Collection Fund
Demand for Year 7,346 7,346 -
Previous Years' Surplus 36 36 -
Total Revenue Budget Support 12,293 12,356 63
Amount to be Met from/(to) Reserves 1,078 427) (1,505)

A full reconciliation between the above management outturn position and the financial statements is
shown within the expenditure and funding analysis shown in note 4 to the accounts.

COLLECTION FUND

The Collection Fund is an agentédés statement that ref]|
to maintain a separate Collection Fund. The statement shows the transactions of the billing autho rity

in relation to the collection from taxpayers of Council Tax and Business Rates (NNDR) and its distribution

to the relevant authorities.

The Collection Fund shows an in year surplus of £14.5m (£21.9m deficit in 2020/21), this includes a

surplus of £1.9m in relation to Council Tax and a £12.6m surplus in relation to Business Rates. This

position is after taking into account payments of £0.3m (Council Tax) and receipts of £15.4m (Business

Rates) relating to prior year surpluses / deficits. These figures have once again been heavily impacted

by the pandemic, with the Government announcing further business rates reliefs for Retail, Hospitality

and Nurseries due to the Pandemic after the budget was set. The corresponding compensation in the
formofsecton31 grants is held within the General fund rese
share of the deficit in 2022/23. In addition to which , there is a significant surplus in Council Tax largely

due to collection levels and housing growth during the y ear being higher than anticipated and also

lower council tax support costs, all of which reflect the improved conditions following the vaccine rollout.

Overall, after taking into account the balance brought forward from 2020/21, the Collection Fund has
a deficit of £0.2m, which will be recovered in 2022 /23 and 2023/24 , in accordance with the respective
legislative requirements.

Further details are given in the Collection Fund Income and Expenditure account and notes on pages
93 onwards.



CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2021/2022

During 2021/2022 the Council spent £5.026m on capital projects. A breakdown of the most significant
areas of spend and the sources of funds used to finance this expenditure is shown below.

Analysis of Capital Expenditure Sources of Fnance

£'000 £'000
Council Wide Fleet Replacement 3,383  Borrowing 3,334
Disabled Facility Grants * 974  Capital Grants and Contributions 1,328
Towns Fund Projects* (see note 1 below) 154 Revenue / Earmarked Reserves 238
Shobnall Artificial Turf Pitch Replacement 148 Capital Receipts 126
Washlands Enhancements 103
ICT - Equipment and Servers 82
Small Business Fund* 76
Shobnall Leisure Complex Floodlight
Replacement 36
Other Minor Schemes (less than £30k)* 70
Total Capital Expenditure 5,026 Total Capital Fhancing 5,026

*Relates to expenditure treated either in part or entirely as REFCUS (Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital
Under Statute)

(1) The Towns Fund Project Grant Expenditure/Income has been recognised as revenue wihin the CIES
(Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Accoun) in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practices. The expenditure includes £0.152m of abortive costs and £0.002m treated as REFCUSand has been
funded from Capital Grants.

BORROWING

At the end of 2021/2022 the total external loan debt of the Council was £11.115m (£11.172m at 31%

March 2021). TheCounci | 6s underl ying need yeaofromflBmtobd5.8mMncr eased
which includes the voluntary set-aside from capital receipts of £0.1m in line with our financial strategy

and expenditure funded from prudential borrow ing to replace the majority of our fleet following an

options appraisal. The Council s Medi umthelveluntary Fi nanc i
setting aside of resources to reduce the underlying need to borrow which will generate savings to the

revenue budget and reduce the burden of existing debt on future taxpayers.

PENSIONS

For the purposes of International Accounting Standard 19 (Accounting and Reporting by Retirement
Benefit plans), the results of the Pension Fund actuary's calculations in respect of the Local Government
Pension scheme on behalf of the Council revealed anet liability of £42.3m at 315 March 2022. This is
shown under long-term liabilities on the Balance Sheet on page 16.

The pension liability of £42.3m represents the underlying long term commitment that the authority has
to pay future retirement benefits. This deficit has no direct impact on the budget of the authority or
the level of council tax. The fund is regularly assessed to determine the level of future contributions
necessary to ensure that it is funded in the long term and any increase in these contributions must be
met from the Council s budget.

The overall position shows a net decrease in the pension liability at 315t March 2022, due to an increase

in scheme assets based on current valuations and a decrease in scheme liabilities. The decrease in

scheme liabilities has been affected by the change in mortality assumptions with a decrease in longevity

for both current and future pensioners, which means that lower valu es of pension payments are

anticipated as at the 315t March 2022. The rate for discounting scheme liabilities has increased by 0.7%,

to 2.7% which serves to decrease the employerds oblig
These actuarial assuumptions are reassessed each year and changes in the assumptions can cause

significant changes in the values of the net liability.
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The most recent triennial review of the fund was undertaken as at 31 st March 2019 and resulted in an
overall increase in contribution rates of 2% per annum for the period 2020/21 to 2022/23. This includes
employer contribution rates plus a lump sum payment. The Council has taken the option to pay the
annual lump sum amounts for the three years to March 2023 as one advance payment of £4.528m.
This was paid in April 2020 and reflects a discount of 4% on the nominal sums. Of this lump sum
amount, £1.453m has been charged to the General Fund Balance via the Movement in Reserves
Statement relating to 2021/22 with the balance held i n the Pension Reserve.

The next triannual review will consider the long term implications and funding requirements, with the
intention of ensuring the scheme remains fully funded in the long term.

CONTINUED IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The Covid-19 Pandemic has continued to have a considerable impact on the Councll, its residents and
businesses.

Only a small number of Council és services were

national guidance, and administrative staff have continued to w ork with a mixture of remote -working
from home or based at the Burton Town Hall. The Council has been proactive and continued to respond
well to the evolving situation, with key features of our activity outlined below:

T The #fAvirtual 0 de &has coatinuedra dpérategthrqughauttiees/ear with
an electronic sign-off process for delegated Executive Decision Records. The Council
continues to operate all its meetings using a mix of in -person, virtual and hybrid interaction
as appropriate. Formal committee meetings are being safely conducted at the Town Hall,
with measures put in place to socially distance attendees and expand the public viewing
capacity when necessary. Initial scoping has been undertaken for the broadcasting of public
meetings moving forward.

1 Elected Members continue to be updated on at least a weekly basis through the Member
Briefing which is emailed out to all Councillors. Staff have also been updated on at least a
weekly basis through the Staff Briefing which is communicated to all staff.

1 Continued to liaise with key contractors, such as our Leisure Operator, to provide support
and help facilitate recovery from associated impacts.

1 Continued to work in collaboration with partners as part of the Staffordshire Resilience
Forum (SRF). This consists of multiple agencies who have worked together to co-ordinate
responses as the circumstances evolved throughout the Pandemic. Local testing stations
have been identified, case numbers have been subject to regular reviews and hot spot
areas targeted, and support has been provided for the communication campaigns in
relation to the vaccination roll out.

T The Council 6s r ec d¥ mndgmicthasacontintied ® beCGte subjdct of a
detailed report which is presented regularly to the Corporate Management Team, Leader
and Deputy Leader Meetings, political party group meetings and Cabinet. This report
explores on an ongoing basis the activities and opportunities for recovery within the themes
of: Local Economy and Business; Infrastructure and the Environment; Physical and
Psychological Health of the Community; and Embedding New Best Practice and Supporting
Communities to Adapt to New Norms of Behaviour. A wide range of activities have been
carried out throughout the year, supporting the B orough and its residents in their recovery
from the pandemic contributing to these four themes.

T The Council déds Environment al Health Team have

ensure compliance with COVID 19 safety measures and to support the inve stigation of any
outbreaks identified. The team has proactively visited businesses to provide focussed
advice and guidance on COVID controls, and worked to ensure that any additional legal
requirements, such as the requirement to wear face coverings were being implemented.
Officers have also worked closely with the Test and Trace service to ensure that

5
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communications reach anyone that needed to self-isolate but cannot be reached by
telephone.

1 During the year the Council has administered a significant number of Covid-19 related
business grant schemes which totalled approx. £11.4m, allocated Household Support Fund

payments of A0O.2m to 911 Counci l Tax payersbo
payments totalling £0.9m to eligible residents having to self -isolate following a positive
Covid test.

PERFORMANCE AGAINST THE CORPORATE PLAN

The Council hasapproved a Corporate Plan covering the period 2021/22 onwards. This is updated and
refreshed on an annual basis and performance monitored throughout the year. For 2021/22 the Council
set 129 corporate plan targets, however during the course of the year 7 of those targets have been
deferred or deleted. This resulted in 122 live targets of which 92.6% were fully achieved. Overall
performance is monitored against our three overarching priorities, as follows:

1 Value for Money Council (92% fully achieved)
1 Environment and Health & Well Being (85% fully achieved)
1 Community Regeneration (100% fully achieved)

Looking ahead to 2022/23, the Council has set a range of development targets, including:

1 Deliver transformational regeneration for Burton upon Trent working in partnership with

the Burton Town Deal Board.

Support the regeneration of Uttoxeter through the Uttoxeter Masterplan .

Continue work to improve the Washlands as a regional attraction.

Climate Changei Delivery of a climate change strategy and continued monitoring and

supporting activities in the approved action plan.

SMARTER Waste Management and Street Cleaning through a range of targets

Markets i Conduct a review on the sustainable use of the Market Hall.

A range of community, cultural and partnership activities.

Work in partnership with the other Staffordshire Authorities through the recently

established Leaders Board

1 Optimise our services and assets, includng an options appraisal of potential shared
services and a review of our land and property assets.

1 Progresdon towards to Digital Maturity through a range of targets .

E ]
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Further details on the Corporate Plan can be found on our website.

FINANCIAL STRATEGY F OR 2022/23 ONWARDS

The Council approved its Medium term Financial Strategy for 2022/23 to 2024/25 in March 2022. This

together with the subsequently approved Towns Fund Programme of Capital Expenditure makes
provision for significant investment in the Borough. It also highlights some significant risks and
uncertainties including the ongoing impact of the Covid -19 Pandemic, those associated with the scheme
which localises income from business rates, and the future levels of funding from central government

arising from the planned reforms. These could have a significant impact on the resources available and
how resources are allocated within the sector in the future. Nevertheless, the Council has set out a
strategy which balances the budget for the three year period but at the same time acknowledges that,

subject to the planned funding reforms, ongoing savings may be needed in the medium to longer term
in order to maintain financially sustainable.

The Council has a robust underlying financial position which provides a strong foundation of financial
resilience due to the significant uncertainties facing local authorities and current/emerging economic
pressures Further information in relation to the Medium Term Financial Strategy can be found on our

website.



AUDIT OF THE ACCOUNTS

The Council's auditors, Grant Thornton UK LLP, undertake the audit of these accounts. The contact
details for the Auditor are: Andy Smith, Key Audit Partner, Grant Thornton UK LLP, 17" Floor, 103
Colmore Row, Birmingham, B3 3AG

FURTHER INFORMATION

The accounts and accompanying statistics in the following pages contain a great deal of information

about East Staffordshire Borough Councilds finances
i nformation on t heavdlable fromithe Bincial ManagementdJniti Town Hall, King

Edward Place, Burton upon Trent, DE14 2EB. Or by telephone (01283) 508399 a e-mail to

lisa.turner @eaststaffsbc.gov.uk. The public has a statutory right to inspect and, if they wish, object to

the accounts prior to the completion of the audit.
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GUIDE TO THE MAIN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council 6s ac c2021/2023 aref setrout bnhtlee followviag pages. The accounts
comprise:

Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts

Within this statement the respective responsibilities of the Council and the Chief Finance Officerare set
out in relation t o the preparation of the accounts, and also of members in the approval of the accounts.

Comprehensive Income  and Expenditure  Statement

This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally
accepted accownting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxations. Authorities raise
taxation to cover expenditure in accordance with statutory requirements; this may be different from
the accounting cost. The taxation position is shown in both the expen diture and funding analysis and
the movement in reserves statement.

Movement in Reserves Statement

This statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the authority,
analysed i nto 64.adhadelthat can de appliedets foind éxpenditure or reduce local
taxation) and other reserves. The St at ement shows how the movements
reserves are broken down between gains and losses incurred in accordance with generally accepted

accounting practices and the statutory adjustments required to return to the amounts chargeable to
counciltaxfortheyear. The O Net I ncrease/ Decrease before transfer
the statutory General Fund Balance before any discretionary transfers to or from earmarked reserves

undertaken by the Council.

Balance Sheet

The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheetdate of the assets and liabilities recognised
by the authority. The net assets / (liabilities) of the authority (assets less liabilities) are matched by the
reserves held by the authority.

Reserves are reported in two categories. The first category of reserves are usable reserves, ie. those

that the authority may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of

reserves and any statutory limitations on their use (for example capital re ceipts may only be used to

fund capital expenditure or repay debt). The second category of reserves are those that the authority

is not able to use to provide services. This category of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised

gains and losses (for example the Revaluation Reserves), where amounts would only become available

to provide services if the assets are sold; and reserves that hold timing differences shown in the
Movement in Reserves Statement Qbasisandfuhdirgbasis undent bet we
regul ati onso.

Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the authority during the

reporting period. The statement shows how the authority generates and uses cash and cash equivalents

by classifying cash flows as operating, investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash flows

arising from operating activities is a key indicator to the extent to which the operations of the authority

are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the recipients of services provided by the

authority. Investing activities represent the extent to which cash flows have been made for resources

which areintended to contribute to the authorityés future
financing activities are useful in predicting claims on future cash flows by providers of capital (i.e.

borrowing) to the authority.
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Collection Fund Account
Thisisanagent 6s statement that reflects the statutory ol
separate Collection Fund. The statement shows the transactions of the billing authority in relation to

the collection from taxpayers and distribution to local a uthorities and the Government of council tax
and non-domestic rates.

Annual Governance Statement
This sets out the framework within which internal control is managed and reviewed and provides

reasonable assurance as to its effectiveness. The statementreports on any weaknessesidentified and
the actions being taken to rectify these.

Glossary of Terms

This explains the technical terms used within the Statement of Accounts.

10



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The Aut hBesponsipilitiss

The authority is required to:

- make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure that one of its
officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs. In this authority, that off icer is
the Chief Finance Officer,

- manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and safeguard its
assets;

- approve the Statement of Accounts.

The Responsibilities  of the Chief Finance Officer

The Chief Finance Offceri s r esponsi ble for the preparation of the

accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority

Accounting inthe United Ki ngdom @)yt he Code

In preparing this Statem ent of Accounts, the Chief Finance Officerhas:

- selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;

- made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent;

- complied with the local authority Code of Practice.

The Chief Finance Officer has also:

- kept proper accounting records which were up to date;

- taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Certificate of the  Chief Finance Officer

| certify that this Statement o f Accounts gives a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Borough Council at 31 March 222 and its income and expenditure for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Lloyd Haynes CPFA Date: 11 April 2024
Chief Finance Officer

Member Approval of the Statement of Accounts

@lbff/f/wfﬂ/ V/ [/

Councillor Aaron Mansfield Date: 11 April 2024
Chair of Audit Committee

11
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COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 March 2022
Restated 2020/21* 2021/22
Gross Gross Net g Gross Gross Net
Expenditure  Income Expenditure ® Expenditure Income Expenditure
£000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
966 (61) 905  Arts, Brewhouse and Functions 1,128 (175) 953
7,342 (961) 6,381  Community and Open Spaces 4,207 (1,434) 2,773
534 (18) 516 Corporate Management Team 580 (18) 562
887 (42) 845  Corporate and Commercial 916 (19) 897
72 0 72  Cultural Services - Marketing 103 0 103
4,898 (4,516) 382  Enterprise 571 (342) 229
6,240 (1,771) 4,469  Environment 6,295 (2,031) 4,264
1,269 (823) 446  Environmental Health 1,648 (1,076) 572
744 (19) 725  Financial Services 864 (36) 828
783 (600) 183  Housing 770 (492) 278
371 (9) 362  Human Resources, Payments & Pensions 433 (16) 417
454 (30) 424 [T and Printing 438 (29) 409
345 (31) 314  LegalSenvicesand Assets 480 (40) 440
1,559 (150) 1,409 Leisure Services (1,415) 6 (1,409)
460 (252) 208 Licensing and Enforcement 510 (387) 123
1,029 (954) 75  Planning and Land Charges 1,141 (1,049) 92
21,643 (20,688) 955  Revenue, Benefitsand Customer Contacts 20,290  (19,409) 881
210 (2) 208  Non Distributed Costs 0 0 0
411 (395) 16  External Funding and Holding Accounts 1,077 (1,062) 15
50,217 (31,322) 18,895 Cost of Services 4 40,036 (27,609) 12,427
2,562  (1,265) 1,297 Other operating expenditure 10 1,297 (41) 1,256
3861  (3,155) 706 Financing and investment 11 4133 (3,283) 850
income and expenditure
22,260 (40,667) (18.407) |oxatonandnonspecificgrant 4, o5oa7  (4g436)  (19,149)
income and expenditure
(Surplus) or Deficit on
78,900 (76,409) 2,491  Provision of Service 5 70,753  (75,369) (4,616)
(Surplus)/deficit on revaluation
(2,924) of non current assets 13 (4,816)
Remeasurement of the net
13,540 defined pension liability 45 (19,529)
Other Comprehensive
10,616  Income and Expenditure (24,345)
13.107 Total Comprehensive Income (28,961)

and Expenditure

*revised as result prior period restatement see note 47




MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 March 20 22
General Fund Total Capital Capital Total Unusable Total
Balance Earmarked General Grants Receipts Usable Reserves Authority
Reserves Fund Unapplied Reserve Reserves Reserves
Reserves Reserve (Note 28) (Note 29)
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Balance at 31 March 2021 carried forward 1,278 26,500 27,778 0 571 28,349 (25,867) 2,482
Movement in reserves during 2021/22
Surplus/(Deficit) on provision of services 4,616 0 4,616 0 0 4,616 0 4,616
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,345 24,345
Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 4,616 0 4,616 0 0 4,616 24,345 28,961
Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis
under regulations (note 8) (6,160) 0 (6,160) 1,035 2 (5,123) 5,123 0
Net Increase/(Decrease) before Transfers to Earmarked
Reserves (1,544) 0 (1,544) 1,035 2 (507) 29,468 28,961
Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves (note 9) 1,544 (1,544) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Increase / (Decrease) in Year 0 (1,544) (1,544) 1,035 2 (507) 29,468 28,961
Balance at 31 March 2022 carried forward 1,278 24,956 26,234 1,035 573 27,842 3,601 31,443
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MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 March 20  21*
General Fund Total Capital Total Unusable Total
Balance Earmarked General Receipts Usable Reserves Authority
Reserves Fund Reserve Reserves Reserves
Reserves (Note 28) (Note 29)
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Balance at 31 March 2020 carried forward 1,278 15,614 16,892 707 17,599 (14,809) 2,790
Revision to opening balances (see note 47) 0 0 0 0 0 12,799 12,799
Revised balance at 1 April 2020 brought forward 1,278 15,614 16,892 707 17,599 (2,010) 15,589
Movement in reserves during 2020/21
Surplus/(Deficit) on provision of services (2,491) 0 (2,491) 0 (2,491) 0 (2,491)
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 0 0 0 0 0 (10,616) (10,616)
Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (2,491) 0 (2,491) 0 (2,491) (10,616) (13,107)
Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis
under regulations (note 8) 13,377 0 13,377 (136) 13,241 (13,241) 0
Net Increase/(Decrease) before Transfers to Earmarked
Reserves 10,886 0] 10,886 (136) 10,750 (23,857) (13,107)
Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves (note 9) (10,886) 10,886 0 0 0 0 0
Increase / (Decrease) in Year 0 10,886 10,886 (136) 10,750 (23,857) (13,107)
Balance at 31 March 2021 carried forward 1,278 26,500 27,778 571 28,349 (25,867) 2,482

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47
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BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 st March 20 22

Restated*

Restated*

1st April 31st March
2020 2021
£000 £000
45,202 43,195
10,303 10,554
6 1
383 371
3 3
804 804
56,701 54,928
1,235 0
19,870 34,007
124 93
6,551 12,216
12,954 10,777
40,734 57,093
(565) (565)
(14,388) (30,899)
(14,953) (31,464)
(2,166) (2,770)
(10,662) (10,607)
(47,240) (58,345)
(318) 0
(6,507) (6,353)
(66,893) (78,075)
15,589 2,482
(2,010) (25,867)
17,599 28,349
15,589 2,482

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Long Term Investments

Long Term Debtors

Long Term Assets

Current Assets

Assets Held for Sale

Short Term Investments
Inventories

Short Term Debtors

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Current Assets

Short-Term Borrowing
Short Term Creditors

Current Liabilities

Provisions

Long Term Borrowing

Pension Liability

Other Long Term Liabilities

Capital Grants Receipts in Advance

Long Term Liabilities
Net Assets / (Liabilities)

Financed by:

Unusable Reserves
Usable Reserves

Total Net Worth

Note

13
14
15
16

17

20
21
22
23

27
24

26
27
45

38

29
28

31st March
2022

£'000

52,136
10,966
0]
358
3
788

64,251

43,022
209
5911
14,398

63,540

(565)
(33,215)

(33,780)

(2,087)
(10,550)
(42,292)

(7,639)

(62,568)

31,443

3,601
27,842

31,443

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47

11/04/2024

These financial statements replace the unaudited financial statements confirmed by Sal Khan

on 12 July 2022.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 20 22

Restated*
2021/22 2020/21

Note £'000 £'000
Net (surplus) or deficit on the provision of services (4,616) 2491
Adjustments to net surplus or deficit on the provision
of services for non-cash movements 30 910 (22,156)
Adjustments for items included in the net surplus or
deficit on the provision of services that are investing
and financing activities 30 493 1,478
Net cash flows from operating activities (3,213) (18,187)
Investing activities 31 10,234 13,404
Financing activities 32 (10,642) 6,960
Net (increase) or decrease in cash and cash
equivalents (3,621) 2,177
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
the reporting period (10,777) (12,954)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ot the
reporting period (14,398) (10,777)

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
i. General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Council 6.
year and its position as at the year-end 31 March 2022. The Authority is required to prepare an

annual statement of accounts by the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015, which those

regulations require to be prepared in accordance with proper accounting practices. These

practices under Section 21 of the 2003 Act primarily comprise the Code of Practice on Local

Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2021/22, supported by International Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRS). The accounting convention adopted in the statement of accounts is

principally historical cost, modified by the revaluation of certain categories of non -current assets

and financial instruments.

ii. Accruals of Income and Expenditure

Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash payments are made
or received. In particular:

1 Revenue from contracts with service recipients, whether for services or the provision of goods
is recognised when (or as) the goods or services are transferred to the service recipient in
accordance with the performance obligations of the contract.

1 Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed. Where there is a gap between
the date supplies are received and their consumption, they are carried as inventories on the
balance sheet. Exceptions to this principle relate to electricity, gas and similar periodic
payments, which are charged at the date of meter reading rather than being apportioned
between financial years. In addition, housing benefits payments are matched to the subsidy
claim which includes 52 weekly payment runs. This policy is consistently applied each year
and therefore does not have a material effect on

1 Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees) are
recorded as expenditure when the services are received rather than when payments are
made.

1 Interest payable and receivable on borrowings is accounted for respectively as income and
expenditure on the basis of the effective interest rate for the relevant financial instrument
rather than the cash flows fixed or determined by the contract.

1 Where income and expenditure has been recognised but cash has not been received or paid,
a debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the balance sheet. Where it is
doubtful that debts will be settl ed, the balance of debtors is written down and a charge made
to revenue for the income that might not be collected. Where the exact amount due in respect
of accruals has not yet been confirmed, for example grant entitlements from Central
Government, the accounts reflect the best estimate and use latest available information. The
estimation technigues used have not generally been changed from the previous year.

iii. Tax Income (Council Tax, Non -Domestic Rates (NNDR) /Business Rates)

The Council is a billing authority and therefore acts as an agent, collecting council tax and non -
domestic rates (NNDR) on behalf of major preceptors (including government for NNDR) and, as
principals, collecting council tax and NNDR for themselves. Billing authorities are required by
statute to maintain a separate fund (i.e. the collection fund) for the collection and distribution of

amounts due in respect of council tax and NNDR. Under the legislative framework for the
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collection fund, biling authorities, major preceptors and centr al government share
proportionately the risks and rewards that the amount of council tax and NNDR collected could
be less than predicted.

Accounting for Council Tax and NNDR

The Council Tax and NNDR income and expenditure included in the Comprehensive Itome and
Expenditure Statement is the Authorityds share o
regulations determine the amount of council tax an
general fund. Therefore, the difference between the income included in the Comprehensive

Income and Expenditure Statement and the amount required by regulation to be credited to the

General Fund is taken to the Collection Fund Adjustment Account and included as a reconciling

item in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The Balance Sheet includes the authorityés share c
tax and NNDR relating to arrears, impairment allowances for doubtful debts, overpayments,
prepayments and appeals.

Where debtor balances for the above are identified as impaired because of the likelihood arising
from a past event that payments due under the statutory arrangements will not be made, the
asset is written down and a charge made to the Collection Fund. The impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carry amount and the revised future cash flows.

iv. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without
penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are in vestments that mature in
one month or less from the date of acquisition and that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash with insignificant risk of change in value.

In the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and form an integral part

V. Exceptional Items

When items of income and expense are material, their nature and amount is disclosed separately,

either on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or in the notes to

the accounts, depending on how significant the ite
financial performance.

vi. Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and
Estimates and Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a
material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e. in the
current and future years affected by the change and do not give ri se to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or

the change provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of transactions, or

other events and conditionsontheaut hori tyé6s position or financial p
is made, it is applied retrospectively (unless stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balances and

comparative amounts for the prior period as if the new policy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by amending
opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period.

19



Vil. Charges to Revenue for Non  -Current Assets

Services, support services and trading accounts are debitedwith the following amounts to record
the cost of holding the fixed assets during the year:

Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service;

Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no
accumulated gains in the revaluation reserve against which the losses can be written off;
and

1 Amortisation of intangible fixed assets attributable to the service.

f
1

The authority is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and impairment
losses or amortisation. However, it is required to make an annual contribution from revenue
towards the reduction in its overall borrowing requirement. Depreciation, revaluation, impairment
losses and amortisations are therefore replaced by a contribution in the General Fund Balance
Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP), by way of an adjusting transaction with the Capital
Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Viii. Employee Benefits
Benefits Payable during Employment

Short term employee benefits are those expected to be settled within 12 months of the year end.
They include such benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick leave, bonuses
and non-monetary benefits for current employees and are recognised as an expense for services
in the year in which employees render the service to the authority. An accrual is made for the
cost of the holiday entitlements (or any form of leave, such as time off in lieu) earned by
employees but not taken before the year end in which employees can carry forward into the next
financial year. The accrual is charged to the surplus or deficit in the provision of services, but
then reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that holiday benefits are
charged to revenue in the financial year in which the holiday absence occurs.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the authority to terminate

an officerds empl oyment before the nor mal retirem
voluntary redundancy and are charged on an accruals basis to the Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure Statement at the earlier of when the authority can no longer withdraw the offer of

those benefits or when the authority recognises costs for restructuring .

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require

the General Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the authority to the pension

fund or pensioner in the year, not the amount calculated accord ing to the relevant accounting
standards. In the Movement of Reserves Statement, appropriations are required to and from the

Pensions Reserve to remove the notional debits and credits for pension enhancement termination
benefits and replace them with debit s for the cash paid to the pension fund and pensioners and
any such amounts payable but unpaid at year-end.

PostEmployment Benefits
The employees of the Council may participate in the Local Government Pension Scheme

administered by Staffordshire County Council, which provides defined benefits to members
(retirement lump sums and pensions), earned as employees work for the Council.
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The Local Government Pension Scheme
The Local Government scheme is accounted for as a defined benefits scheme:

The liabilities of the Local Government Pension Scheme administered by Staffordshire County
Council attributable to this Council are included in the balance sheet on an actuarial basis using
the projected unit method i.e. an assessment of the future payments that will be made in relation
to the retirement benefits earned to date by employees, based on assumptions about mortality
rates, employee turnover rates etc. and projections of future earnings by employees.

Liabilities are discounted to their value at current prices, using a discount rate of 2.7% (2%
2020/21). This rate is equal to the yield available on long -dated, high quality corporate bonds
and is commonly referred to as the AA Corporate Bond Rate.

The assets of pension fund attributable to the Council are included in the Balance Sheet at their
fair value:

Quoted securities T current bid price
Unquoted securities T professional estimate
Unitised securities T current bid price
Property 1 market value

E Ik

Leisure Transferi Pension Guarantee

During 2018/19 authority transferred the provision of its leisure services to a third party provider,
Sports and Leisure Management Ltd (SLM). As part of the contractual arrangements, all leisure
centre staff were transferred to SLM or its subsidiaries via TUPE arrangements. SLM has been
admitted to the Staffordshire County Council pension fund and pension arrangements between
the three parties are managed using admission agreements. The 1AS19 report provided by the
actuary excludes the assets and liabilities relating to the transferred staff. As the contractual
arrangements mean that Council acts as guarantor for the vast majority of the pension risks
associated with the former employees, an annual assessment is carried out by management of
the risk and potential finan cial consequences should the Council be called to settle these
liabilities. For 2021/22, the risk has been assessed at relatively low, no greater than 10% or
£0.2m (10% or £0.3m in 2020/21).

The change in the net pensi ollowbingcomporebts:l i ty i s analy
Service Cost Comprising:

1 Current service costi the increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this year.
This is allocated to the revenue accounts of the services for whom the employees worked.

9 Past service gairs/costs i the increase or decrease in liabilities as a result of a scheme
amendment or curtailment whose effect relates to years of service earned in earlier years.
This is debited or credited to the surplus or deficit on the provision of services in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

1 Net interest cost on the defined benefit liability, i.e. Net interest expense for the authority 1
the change during the period in the net defined benefit liability that arises from the passage
of time charged to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line of the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement i this is calculated by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the period
to the net d efined benefit liability at the beginning of the period T taking into account any
changes in the net defined benefit payments.
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Re-measurements comprising:

1 Thereturn on plan assetsi excluding amounts included in net interest on the defined benefit
liability i charged to the Pension Reserve as other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

I Actuarial gainsand lossesi changes in the net pensionés | iabil
have not coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the
actuaries have updated their assumptions. This is debited to the Pensions Reserve as other
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure.

1 Contributions paid to Staffordshire County Council pension fundi cash pai d as empl o
contributions to the p ension fund in settlement of liabilities 7 not accounted for as an
expense.

In relation to retirement benefits, statutory provisions limit the Council to raising council tax to
cover the amounts payable by the Council to the pension fund in the year. Int he Movement on
Reserves Statement, this means that there are appropriations to and from the Pensions Reserve
to remove the notional debits and credits for retirement benefits and replace them with debits
for the cash paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid
at year end. The negative balance that arises on the Pension Reserve thereby measures the
beneficial impact on the General Fund of being required to account for retirement benefits on the
basis of cash flows rather than as benefits are earned by employees.

Discretionary Benefits

The Council also has restricted powers to make discretionary awards of retirement benefits in the
event of early retirements. Any liabilities estimated to arise as a result of an award to a ny member
of staff are accrued in the year of the decision to make the award and accounted for using the
same policies as are applied to the Local Government Pension Scheme.

iX. Events after the Balance Sheet Date

An event (favourable or unfavourable) occurring after the balance sheet date of 31 March, which
provides evidence of conditions which existed at 31 March, is an adjusting event with the amounts
shown in the Statement of Accounts updated to take account of the new information.

An event occurring after 31 March which indicates conditions that arose from 1 April onwards is
a non-adjusting event with no effect on amounts included in the Statement of Accounts. However
if these events are material they are disclosed in the notes to the accounts.

Eventstaking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of
Accounts.

X. Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

Financial assets i.e. amounts invested, are classified based on a classification and measurement
approach that reflects the business model for holding the assets and their cash flow
characteristics. There are three main classes of financial assets measured at:

1 Amortised cost;
91 Fair value through profit and loss (FVPL); and
91 Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The authorityé6s business model is to hold invest me
assets are therefore classified as amortised cost, except for those whose contractual payments
are not solely payment of principal and inter est.
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Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost

Financial assets measured at amortised cost are recognised on the balance sheet when the
authority becomes party to the contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially
measured at fair value. They are subsequently measured at their amortised cost. Annual credits
to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement (CIES) for the interest receivable are based on the carry amount of the
asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. For most of the financial
assets held by the authority, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the
outstanding principal receivable (plus accrued interest) and interest credited to the CIES is the
amount receivable for the year in the loan agreement.

Any gains for losses that arise on the de-recognition of an asset are credited or debited to the
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line of the CIES.

Expected Credit Loss Model

The authority recognises expected credit losses on all its financial assets held at amortised cost
on either a 12 month or lifetime basis. The expected credit loss model also applies to lease
receivables and contract assets. Only lifetime losses are recognised for trade receivables and
lease receivables held by the authority. The authority adopts the simplified approach to lease and
trade receivables (debtors) held by the authority.

Impairment losses are calculated to reflect the expectation that future cash flows might not take
place because the borrower could default on their obligations. Credit risk plays a crucial part in
assessing losses. Where risk has increased significantly since the instrument was initially
recognised, losses are assessed on a lifetime basis. Where risk has not increased significantly or
remains low, losses are assessed on a 12 month expected losses basis.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial assets that are measured as FVPL are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the
council becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially
measured and carried at fair value. Fair value gains and losses are recognised as they arise in
the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services.

The fair value measurements of the financial assets are based on the following techniques:

1 Instruments with quoted market prices - the market price.
1 Other instruments with fixed and determinable paymen ts - discounted cash flow analysis.

The inputs to the measurement techniques are categorised in accordance with the following
three levels:

9 Level 1inputs - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets that the
Council can access atthe measurement date.

1 Level 2 inputs - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset, either directly or indirectly.

1 Level 3 inputs - unobservable inputs for the asset.

Any gains and losses that arise on the de-recognition of the asset are credited or debited to the

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. These amounts are trivial in nature.
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Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the authority becomes party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value and are
carried at their amortised cost. Annual charges to the financing and investment inc ome and
expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for interest payable
are based on the carrying amount of the liability, multiplied by the effective rate of interest for
the instrument. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments over the life of the instruments to the amount at which it was originally recognised.

For most of the borrowings that the Council has, this means that the amount presented in the
Balance Sheet is the autstanding principal repayable (plus accrued interest) and interest charged
to the Income and Expenditure Statement is the amount payable for the year in the loan
agreement.

Where premiums and discounts have been charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement, regulations allow the impact on the General Fund Balance to be spread
over future years. The Council has a policy of spreading the gain/loss over the term remaining
on the loan against which the premium was payable or discount receivable when it was repaid
or a nominated shorter period. The reconciliation of amounts charged to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement to the net charge required against the General Fund Balance
is managed by a transfer to or from the Financial Instruments Adjustment Account in the
Movements in Reserves Statement.

Xi. Foreign Currency Translation

From time to time the authority occasionally enters into a transaction denominated in a foreign
currency. The transaction is converted into sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the date
of the transaction.

Xii. Government Grants and Contributions

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party
contributions and donations are recognised as they become due to the authority when there is
reasonable assurance that:

1 The authority will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and
1 The grants and contributions will be received.

Amounts recognised as due to the Council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement until the conditions attached to the grant or contribution have been

satisfied. Conditions are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service
potential embodied in the asset acquired using the grant or contribution are required to be

consumed by the recipient as specified, or future economic benefits or service potential must be
returned to the transferor.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are
carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution
is credited to the relevant service line (attributable revenue grants and contributions) or Taxation
and Non-specific Grant Income (non-ring-fenced revenue grants and capital grants) in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they
are reversed out of the General Fund balance in the Movement in Reseaves Statement. Where
the grant has yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the capital grants
unapplied reserve. Where it has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account.
Amounts in the Capital Grants Unapplied reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment
Account once they have been applied to fund capital expenditure.

24



The Council has received a number of grants from Central Government in order to support
business and residents during the Pandemic. Section XXVof these accounting policies sets out
our approach to accounting for these in line with the Code.

Xiii. Heritage Assets

The authorityés heritage assets include various p:
held primarily as a contribution to know ledge and culture. Heritage Assets are recognised and

measured (including the treatment of revaluation gains and losses) in accordance with our

accounting policies for plant property and equipment. However some of these measurement rules

are relaxed in relation to Heritage Assets.

Heritage asset records are maintained within the fixed asset register and insurance records.
Access to the vast majority of these items can be gained via the Brewhouse Centre and mayoral
and civic rooms within the Town Hall.

Heritage Assets are measured and reported in the balance sheet based on insurance valuation,
which are periodically updated. However sculptures are reported within the Balance Sheet at
depreciated historic cost.

All assets are depreciated to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement based on
an estimate of their useful lives i generally 50 years with sculptures 25 years. The carrying values
are reviewed where there is evidence of impairment this is recognised and measured in
accordance with our general polices on impairment, as set out in Xxix.

Further information in relation to Heritage Assets is set out with note 16 to the accounts.
Xiv. Intangible Assets

Expenditure on assets that do not have physical substance but are identifiable and controlled by
the Council, e.g. computer software and related licences, is capitalised at cost when it will bring
benefits to the Council for more than one financial year. The balance is amortised/depreciated to
the relevant service lines in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement over the
economic life of the investment to reflect the consumption of benefits.

An asset is tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the asset might be impaired
T any losses are recognised within the relevant service line within the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement.

Where expenditure on intangible assets qualifies as capital expenditure for statutory purposes,
amortisation, impairment losses and disposal gains or losses are not permitted to have an impact
on the General Fund balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General
Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement and posted to the Capital Adjustment
Account and (for sale proceeds greater than £10,000) the Capital Receipts Reserve.

XV. Interests in Companies and Other Entities

The Council does not have any significant interest in companies and this interest does not require
the preparation of group accounts.

XVi. Inventories and Long Term Contracts
Stocks/Inventories are included in the accounts on the basis of the latest price paid. This is a

departure from the requirements of the Code, which require stocks to be shown at the lower of
cost or net realisable value. The effect of the different treatment is immateri al.
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Work in progress on long term contracts, for which interim valuations are made, is included in
the surplus or deficit in the provision of services at historical cost covering labour, materials and
direct overheads, net of any progress payments received.

XVii. Investment Property

Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation.
The definition is not met if the property is used in a way to facilitate the delivery of services or
production of goods or is held for sale.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at fair value, based on the

amount at which the asset could be exchanged bet we
As a non-financial asset, investment properties are valued at highest and best use. Properties

are not depreciated but are revalued annually according to market conditions at the year -end.

Gains and losses are posted to the financing and investment income and expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The same treatment is applied to gains and

losses on disposal.

Rentals received in relation to investment properties are credited to the financing and investment
income line and result in a gain for the General Fund balance. However, revaluation and disposal
gains and losses are not permitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the General
Fund balance. The gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund balance in
the Movement in Reserves Statement and posted to the capital adjustment account and for sale
proceeds greater than £10,000 the capital receipts reserve.

XVili. Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks rewards incidental to ownership of the property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildings elements are considered
separately for classification.

Arrangements that do not have the legal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in
return for payment are accounted for under this policy where fulfilment of the arrangement is
dependent on the use of specific assets.

Finance Leases 1 Authorit y as Lessee

Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at

the commencement of a |l ease at its fair value meas
value of the minimum lease payments, if lower). The a sset recognised is matched by a liability

for the obligation to pay the lessor. Initial direct costs of the authority are added to the carrying

amount of the asset. Premiums paid on entry into a lease are applied to writing down the lease

liability. Contingent rents are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Lease payments are apportioned between:

1 A charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equipment 1 applied to
write down the lease liability, and

1 A finance charge (debited to the financing and investment income and expenditure line in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement).

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted for using the policies
applied generally to such assets, subject to depreciation being charged over the lease term if this
is shorter than the assets estimated life (where ownership of the asset does not transfer to the
authority at the end of the lease period).

26



The authority is not required to rai se council tax to cover depreciation or revaluation and
impairment losses arising from leased assets. Instead, a prudent annual contribution is made
from revenue funds towards the deemed capital investment in accordance with statutory
requirements. Depreciation and revaluation and impairment losses are therefore substituted by
a revenue contribution in the General Fund balance, by way of an adjustment transaction with
the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the difference
between the two.

Operating Leases i Authority as Lessee

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement as an expense of the services benefitting from the use of the leased property, plant
or equipment. Charges are made on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease, even if this
does not match the pattern of payments (e.g. there is a rent free period at the start of the lease).

Finance Leases i Authority as Lessor

Where the authority grants a fi nance lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the

relevant asset is written out of the Balance Sheet as a disposal. At the commencement of the

lease, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet (whether Property, Plant and

Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) is written off to the other operating expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal. A

gai n, representing the authorityotsthersanelineimthe st ment
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal

(i.e. netted off against the carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal), matched by a lease

(long-term debtor) asset in the Balance Sheet.

Lease rentals receivable are apportioned between:

1 A charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property T applied to write down the lease
debtor (together with any premiums received), and

1 Finance income (credited to the financing and inve stment income and expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement).

The gain credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on disposal is not
permitted by statute to increase the General Fund balance and is required to be treated as a
capital receipt. Where a premium has been received, this is posted out of the General Fund
balance to the Capital Receipts Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the
amount due in relation to the lease asset is to be settl ed by the payment of rentals in future
financial years, this is posted out of the General Fund balance to the deferred Capital Receipts
Reserve in the Movement in Reserves Statement. When the future rentals are received, the
element for the capital receipt for the disposal of the asset is used to write down the lease debtor.
At this point, the deferred capital receipts are transferred to the capital receipts reserve.

The written -off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of plant, property
and equipment is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts
are therefore appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from the General Fund Balance in
the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Operating Lease s Authority as Lessor

Where the authority grants an operating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment,
the asset is retained in the Balance Sheet. Rental income is credited to the other operating
expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Credits are made on
a straight line basis over the life of the lease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments.
Any significant initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging the lease are added to
the carrying amount of the relevant asset and charged as an expense over the lease term on the
same basis as the rental income.
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XiX. Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the provision of services, for rental
to others, or for administrative purposes and that are expected to be used during more than one
financial year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment.

Recognition

All expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of tangible property, plant and
equipment is capitalised on an accruals basis, provided that it yields benefit to the Council and
the services it provides for more than one financial year. Expenditure that secures but does not
extend the previously assessed standards of performance of the asset, e.g. repairs and
maintenance, is charged to revenue as it is incurred.

Measurement

Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising all expenditure that is directly attributable to

bringing the asset into working condition fo r its intended use. The authority does not capitalise
borrowing costs. Assets are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measurement
bases:

1 Other land and buildings, vehicles, plant and equipment 1 current value, determined as the
amount that would be paid for the asset in existing use.

1 Infrastructure, community assets and assets under construction - depreciated historical cost.

1 Surplus assets, the current value measurement base is fair value, estimated at highest and
bestuse fromthemark et partici pantsdé perspective.

Where there is not market-based evidence of fair value because of the specialist nature of an
asset, depreciated replacement cost (DRC) is used as an estimate of current value.

Where non-property assets that have short useful lives or low values (or both), depreciated
historical cost basis is used as a proxy for current value.

Assets included in the Balance Sheet at fair value are revalued sufficiently regularly to ensure
that their carrying amount is not materially differe nt from their fair value at the year end, but as
a minimum every five years. Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation
Reserve to recognise unrealised gains. Exceptionally, gains might be credited to the Surplus or
deficit on the Provision of Services where they arise from the reversal of a loss previously charged
to a service.

Where decreases in value are identified, they are accounted for by:

1 Where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the
carrying amount of the asset is written down against the balance (up to the amount of the
accumulated gains).

1 Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against th e relevant service line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since 1 April 2007 only, the date

of formal implementation. Gains arising before that date have been consolidated into the Capital
Adjustment Account.
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Impairment

Assets are assessed at each year end as to whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. Where indications exist and any possible differences are estimated to be material, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and, where this is less than the carrying amount of

the asset, an impairment loss is recognised for the shortfall.

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for by:

1 Where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the revaluation reserve, the
carrying amount of the asset is written down against the balance (up to the accumulated
gains).

1 Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or insufficient balance, the impairment
is written down against the relevant service line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant
service line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the
original loss, adjusted for deprecation that would have been charged if the loss had not been
recognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided for all property, plant and equipment assets by the systematic allocation
of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives at 15t April each year. An exception is made
for assets without a determinable finite useful life (i.e. freehold land and certain community
assets) and assets that are yet available for use (i.e. assets under construction). Depreciation
commences on newly acquire assets in the year after acquisition.

Depreciation is calculated on the following bases:

1 Buildings i straight line allocation over the useful life of the property as estimated by the
valuer.

1 Vehicles, plant, furniture and equipment i straight line allocation over the useful life of the
asset.

1 Infrastructure - straight line allocation over the useful life of the asset.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment asset has major components whose cost is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item, the components are depreciated separately.

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current

value depreciation charge on assets and the depreciation that would have been chargeable based
on their historical cost being transferred each year from the Revaluation Reserve to the Capital

Adjustment Account.

De Minimis Levels
Charges to Revenue are made subject to a de Minimis level regarding the capitalisation of
expenditure. This has been set at £15,000 for land and buildings and £10,000 for equipment. If

expenditure that would normally be capital is incurred below these levels, it would normally be
charged directly to the revenue cost of the service concerned.
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Disposals and Non -Current Assets Held for Sale

When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally

through the sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an asset

held for sale. The asset is revalued immediately before reclassification and then carried at the
lower of this amount and fair value less costs to sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to
fair value less costs to sell, the loss is posted to the other op erating expenditure line in the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Gains in fair value are recognised only up
to the amount of any previous losses recognised in the surplus or deficit on the provision of

services. Depreciation is not charged on assets held for sale.

If assets no longer meet the criteria to be classified as assets held for sale, they are reclassified
back to non-current assets and valued at the lower of their carrying amount before they were
classified as held for sale; adjusted for depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have
been recognised had they not been classified as held for sale, and their recoverable amount at
the date of the decision not to sell.

Assets that are to be abandoned or scrapped are not reclassified as assets held for sale.

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance
Sheet (whether Property, Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) is written off to the other
operating expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of
the gain or loss on disposal. Receipts from disposals are credited to the same line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal
(i.e. netted off against the carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal). Any revaluation
gains accumulated for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve are transferred to the Capital
Adjustment Account.

Amounts received for a disposal in excess of £10,000 ae categorised as capital receipts. These
receipts are appropriated to the Capital Receipts Reserve from the General Fund balance in the
Movement in Reserves Statement. These receipts can only be used for new capital investment
or set aside toreducetheaut hori tyés underlying need to borrow.

The written off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of property,
plant and equipment is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing.
Amounts are appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from the General Reserve balance
in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

XX. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the authority a legal or
constructive obligation that probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or
service potential, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. For
instance, the authority may be involved in a court case th at could eventually result in the making
of a settlement or payment of compensation.

Provisions are charges as an expense to the appropriate line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in the year that the authority becomes aware of the obl igation, and can
measure at the best estimate at the Balance Sheet date of the expenditure required to settle the
obligation, taking into account relevant risks and uncertainties.

When payments are eventually made, they are charged to the provision carried in the Balance
Sheet. Estimated settlements are reviewed at each balance Sheet datei where it becomes less
probable that a transfer of economic benefits will nhow be required (or a lower settlement
anticipated), the provision is reversed (or reduced) and credited back to the relevant service.
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Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives the authority a possible
obligation whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the authority. Contingent liabilities also arise in

circumstances where a provision would otherwise be made but either it is not probable that an
outflow or resources will be required or the amount of the obl igation cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not included in the accounts as an item of expenditure. They are
disclosed in the Notes to the accounts.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset arises where an event has taken place that gives the authority a possible asset
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the authority.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed ina note to the accounts
where it is probable that there will be an inflow or economic benefits or service potential.

XXi. Reserves

The Council sets aside specific amounts as reserves for future policy purposes or to cover
contingencies. Reserves are createdby appropriating amounts in the Movement in Reserves
Statement. When expenditure to be financed from a reserve is incurred, it is charged to the
appropriate service revenue account in that year and included in the Net Cost of Services in the
Comprehensivelncome and Expenditure Statement. The reserve is then appropriated back into
the Movement in Reserves Statement so that there is no net charge against council tax for the
expenditure.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes for tangible fixed assets and
retirement benefits and do not represent usable resources for the Council. These reserves are
explained in the relevant accounting policies.

XXil. Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statute (REFCUS)

REFCUS represents expediture that may be capitalised under statutory provisions but does not

result in the creation of tangible assets. REFCUS incurred during the year have been written off
as expenditure to the relevant service revenue account in the year. Where the Council has decided
to meet the cost of the REFCUS from existing capital resources or by borrowing, a transfer to the
Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts charged to the Movement in Reserves
Statement so that there is no impact on the level of ¢ ouncil tax.

XXili. Value Added Tax

VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not recoverable from HMRC.
VAT receivable is excluded from income.

XXIV. Fair Value Measurement
The authority measures some of its non-financial assets such as surplus assets, investment
properties at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. T he fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) Inthe principal market for the assets or liability; or
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b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The authority measures the fair value of an asset or liability using assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.

When measuring the fair value of a non -financial asset, the authority takes into account a market
participants ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use
or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asse tin its highest and best use.

The authority uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data is available, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the
use of unobservable inputs.

Inputs to the valuation techniques in respect of assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the authorityds financi al
hierarchy, as follows:

1 Level 17 quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the authority can access at the measurement date.

1 Level 217 inputs other that quoted prices include within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly .

1 Lewvel 37 unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

XXV. Authority Acting as Agent

Where the authority is acting as an agent in situations or circumstances (i.e. as an intermediary,
providing goods or services to a third party on behalf of another bod y) only the relevant income
and expenditure incurred by the authority in providing the service is included within the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The cash flows associated with providing
the service itself are excluded.

During the course of 2020/21 and 2021/22 the Council administered a large number of grant
schemes announced by Central Government as part of the Covid19 response. In many cases
the eligibility for these schemes was set out within government guidance. For each of these
schemes the Council has made an assessment as to whether it was acting as Principal or Agent.
The main determining factor being the degree to which control over who receives the funding
and associated amounts. For those schemes in which the Council actedas Principal the respective
income and expenditure has been included within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement. For those schemes whereby the Council acted as agent the respective grant income
and expenditure amounts are excluded from the Comprehensive Income and expenditure, with
the grants awarded and associated Government funding disclosed in a separate note to the
accounts.

32



2. CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In applying the accounting policies set out in n ote 1, the authority has had to make certain
judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events. The
critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are as follows: -

1 The Council transferred the management of its leisure services to a third party provider on
1 February 2019. As part of the contractual arrangements, all leisure centre staff were
transferred via TUPE arrangements. The contractor is an admitted body to the Staffordshire
County Council pension fund ard pension arrangements between the Council, Staffordshire
County Council and the contractor are managed using an admission agreement. The IAS 19
report provided by the actuary excludes the assets and liabilities relating to the transferred
staff. As the contractual arrangements mean that Council acts as guarantor for the vast
majority of the pension risks associated with the former employees, an annual assessment
is carried out by management of the risk and potential financial consequences should the
Counci be called to settle these liabilities. For 2021/22, the risk has been assessed at low,
no greater than 10% or £0.2 m.

1 Supported Housing Claims- Following a lengthy process of engagement, a landlord failed to
provide the Council with sufficient evidence to support their claims for supported housing
and as a result the Council took the decision to cancel the claims. Following the internal
review/appeal process, the landlord has decided to dispute this decision and the matter is
currently awaiting a tribuna | hearing. The Council has a strong case to dispute the case and
has made the judgement that this is a contingent liability pending the outcome of the
tribunal. It is difficult to assess the potential cost to the Council should the tribunal decide in
favour of the landlord due to the fluid nature of individual tenants requiring supported
housing, however this could be in the region of £0.9m if it is fully backdated.

3. ASSUMPTIONS MADE ABOUT THE FUTURE AND OTHE R MAJOR SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by
the authority about the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates are made taking into
account historical experience, current trends and other relevant factors. However, because
balances cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could be materially different from
the assumptions and estimates.

The items in the aut horsiMachh2022 Brawhichrthere is &digaifedant a s
risk of material adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Item Uncertainties Effect if actual result differs
from assumptions
Pensions Estimation of the net liability to pay The effects on

Liability

pensions (£42.3m as at 31st March 2022)
depends on a number of complex
judgements relating to the discount rates
used, the rate at which salaries are
projected to increase, changes in
retirement ages, mortality rates and
expected returns on pension assets. A
firm of consulting actuaries is engaged to
provide the authority with expert advice
about the assumptions applied.

liability of changes in individual
assumptions can be measured.
For instance, an increase in
member life expectancy of 1
year would result in an increase
in the pension liability by
approx. £6.0m.
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Valuation of
Plant, Property
and Equipment

1. The onset of Covid-19 has impacted
on the valuations of our cash generating
assets within operational assets.

There is uncertainty over the level of
future car park income in comp arison with
past income used within the current car
park valuations. The valuations are based
on an average 3 year income cycle and
therefore incorporate past COVID-19
impacted income streams. This is in line
with RICS methodology. The car parks
have a total valuation of £0.963m as at 31
March 2022. This is based on income
levels over the 3 year period that are 31%
lower than prior to the Pandemic.

2. Use of estimates

The accounts include estimates with
regard to the valuations of plant, property
and equipment valued at £45.944m.
Professional valuers are engaged to
provide expert advice in line with the
RICS guidance in relation to these
valuations. Estimates and assumptions are
provided from a number of sources
including, for example, relevant market
evidence where it is available, rebuild
costs and the expected life of the asset.

A return to the pre Covid-19
income levels behind former
valuations with all other factors
remaining constant would lead
to a future increase of £5.11m
on the current value shown on
the balance sheet.

An uplift on the 3 year average
income underpinning the
valuations at 31%t March 2022 of
15% with all other factors
remaining constant would lead
to an increase estimated to be
£2.47m on the current value
shown on the balance sheet.

A +/- 10% change against the
assets which have been subject
to valuation will result in a
£4.594m increase or decrease
in the value shown in the
balance sheet.

Impairment
allowance for
doubtful debt

As at 31 March 2022, the Council had an
outstanding balance of short-term debtors
totalling £9.3m. Agai nst t hi
balance, there is an impairment allowance
of £3.2m. It is not certain that this
impairment allowance would be sufficient
as the Council cannot assess with
certainty which debts will be collected or
not. The economic impact of the Covid-19
pandemic and subsequent economic
conditions has made the estimation of
debt impairment more difficult as there is
more uncertainty about the economic
viability of debtors and hence their ability
to settle their debts.

An understatement of doubtful
debts would lead to a future
adjustment and impairment to
be reflected. The impairment
allowances held are based on
historic experience and success
rates experienced in collection.
The nature of the debt and
service area have been
considered and further review
has been carried out to reflect
the uncertainty of the collection
rates as a result of Covid-19
and the current economic
conditions. If collection rates
were to deteriorate by 5% the
provision would need to
increase by £0.3m

Business Rate
Appeals

As at 31t March2022t he Counci
of the estimated appeals and claims
against business rates is £1.88n. This is
a complex calculation based on past
success and claim levels.

A 10% increase in success rae
and a 10% increase of RV
reductions applied plus 10%
increase in claim numbers
would increase the provision
required for this Council by
£1.3m.
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Fair Value
Measurements

When fair value for financial assets and
liabilities cannot be measured based on
guoted prices in active markets (i.e. level
1 inputs), their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques (e.g. quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets or the discounted cash
flow model). Where possible, the inputs
to these valuation techniques are based
on observable data, but where this is not
possible judgement is required in
establishing fair values including
unobservable inputs. These judgements
typically include considerations such as
uncertainty and risk. However, changes in
assumptions used could affect the fair
value of the authori
liabilities.

Where level 1 inputs are not available the
authority employs relevant experts to
identify the most appropriate valuation
techniques to determine fair value (for
example for investment properties the
external valuer).

Investment Properties i Variation to
Unobservable Income

Unobservable inputs such as rents,
vacancy levels and discounts have been
used in the valuation of £8. 4m of our
investment properties.

The portfolio consists of local
commercial/industrial units with no
significant holding of shops or other retail
space. However the units may be
impacted by a lack of demand due to the
inflationary pressures being experienced
in the wid er economy.

The authority uses the
discounted cash flow model to
measure the fair value of some
of its investment properties.

Significant unobservable inputs
used include management
assumptions regarding rent
levels, vacancy levels and
discount rates.

Significant changes in any of
these unobservable inputs
would result in lower or higher
fair value measurement.

If lower demand is reflected in
yield (slower moving / more
vacancies) then a 10%
movement would lead to a drop
in value of £0.762m.

Including a 10% decrease in
rents receivable means the drop
in value totals £1.523m.

This list does not include assets and liabilities that have been carried at fair value based on a

recently observed market price.
NOTE TO THE EXPENDITURE AND FUNDING ANALY SIS

The expenditure and funding analysis shows how annual expenditure is used and funded from
resources (government grants, rents, council tax and business rates) by local authorities in
comparison with those resources consumed or earned by authorities in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices. It also shows how this expenditure is allocated for decision
making purposes between the council b6s servi
generally accepted accounting practices is presented more fully in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement.
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4a 1 Expend iture and Funding Analysis (2021/22 )

2021/22
Net Amount Adjustment Net Adjustments Net Expenditure
Reported as to arrive at Expenditure between the in the
part of net amount chargeable  Funding and Comprehensive
Management chargeable to to the General ~ Accounting Income and
Outturn the General fund Fund Balance Basis Expenditure
Balances* Statement
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Arts, Brewhouse and Functions 529 0 529 424 953
Community and Open Spaces 1,733 86 1,819 954 2,773
Corporate Management Team 437 0 437 125 562
Corporate and Commercial 837 (39) 798 99 897
Cultural Services - Marketing 90 0 90 13 103
Enterprise 168 18 186 43 229
Environment 3,889 (103) 3,786 478 4,264
Environmental Health 364 79 443 129 572
Financial Services 1,189 322 1,511 (683) 828
Housing 228 (11) 217 61 278
Human Resources, Payments & Pensions 1,995 0 1,995 (1,578) 417
IT and Printing 370 (27) 343 66 409
Legal Services And Assets (366) 64 (302) 742 440
Leisure Services 482 (243) 239 (1,648) (1,409)
Licensing and Enforcement 60 (28) 32 91 123
Markets 45 0 45 (45) 0
Planning and Land Charges 2) (64) (66) 158 92
Revenue, Bens' and Customer Contacts 1,099 (593) 506 375 881
Corporate Items (1,218) (139) (1,357) 1,357 0
Non Distributed Costs 0 0 0 0 0
External Funding/Holding Accounts 0 137 137 (122) 15
Cost of Services 11,929 (541) 11,388 1,039 12,427
Other Income and expenditure (13,434) 3,590 (9,844) (7,199) (17,043)
(Surplus) or Deficit (1,505) 3,049 1,544 (6,160) (4,616)
Opening General Fund Balance (27,778)
Less/Plus (Surplus) or Deficit 1,544
Closing General Fund Balance at 31st March (26,234)
General Fund Working Balance 1,278
Earmarked Reserves (Note 9) 24,956
26,234

* This column includes net transfers to and from earmarked reserves.
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2020/21*

Net Amount Adjustment Net Adjustments Net Expenditure
Reported as to arrive at Expenditure  between the in the
part of net amount chargeable Fundingand Comprehensive
Management chargeable to to the General ~ Accounting Income and
Outturn the General fund Fund Balance Basis Expenditure
Balances** Statement
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Arts, Brewhouse and Functions 560 0 560 345 905
Community and Open Spaces 2,133 (79) 2,054 4,327 6,381
Corporate Management Team 437 0 437 79 516
Corporate and Commercial 819 (47) 772 73 845
Cultural Services - Marketing 64 0 64 8 72
Enterprise 116 106 222 160 382
Environment 4,084 7 4,091 378 4,469
Environmental Health 443 (74) 369 77 446
Financial Services 1,187 248 1,435 (710) 725
Housing 293 (145) 148 35 183
Human Resources, Payments & Pensions 1,849 0 1,849 (1,487) 362
IT and Printing 387 (35) 352 72 424
Legal Services And Assets (330) (25) (355) 669 314
Leisure Services 901 109 1,010 399 1,409
Licensing and Enforcement 81 64 145 63 208
Markets 113 0 113 (113) 0
Planning and Land Charges 19 (41) (22) 97 75
Revenue, Bens' and Customer Contacts 1,225 (475) 750 205 955
Corporate Items (959) (1,410) (2,369) 2,369 0
Non Distributed Costs 0 0 0 208 208
External Funding/Holding Accounts 0 526 526 (510) 16
Cost of Services 13,422 (1,271) 12,151 6,744 18,895
Other Income and expenditure (13,697) (9,340) (23,037) 6,633 (16,404)
(Surplus) or Deficit (275) (10,611) (10,886) 13,377 2,491
Opening General Fund Balance (16,892)
Less/Plus (Surplus) or Deficit (10,886)
Closing General Fund Balance at 31st March (27,778)
General Fund Working Balance 1,278
Earmarked Reserves (Note 9) 26,500
27,778

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47
** This column includes net transfers to and from earmarked reserves.
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Adjustments between Funding and Accounting Basis 2021/22

= & =
ﬁ é “3 2o ” @
c 5 D0 € O c
Adjustments from General fund to arrive ga~ § 2 2o & g
at the Comprehensive Income and g g g O oz g B g g 5
Expenditure Statement amounts. I8z 223z 8§55z )
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Segment
Arts, Brewhouse and Functions 303 119 2 424
Community and Open Spaces 745 212 3) 954
Corporate Management Team 0 127 (2) 125
Corporate and Commercial 0 102 ©)] 99
Cultural Services - Marketing 0 13 0 13
Enterprise Q) 42 2 43
Environment 21 689 (232) 478
Environmental Health 0 136 ) 129
Financial Services (497) 120 (306) (683)
Housing 0 61 0 61
Human Resources, Payments and Pensions 0 (1,573) (5) (1,578)
IT and Printing 27 40 ) 66
Legal Services and Assets (331) 50 1,023 742
Leisure Services (1,659) 11 0 (1,648)
Licensing and Enforcement 6 87 2) 91
Markets 53 27 (125) (45)
Planning and Land Charges 0 163 (5) 158
Revenue, Benefits and Customer Contacts 8 367 0 375
Corporate Items 0 0 1,357 1,357
Non Distributed Costs 0 0 0 0
External Funding and Holding Accounts 0 41 (163) (122)
Net Cost of Services (1,325) 834 1,530 1,039
Other income and expenditure from the
Expenditure and Funding Analysis (1,242) 1,189 (7,146) (7,199)
Difference between General Fund
Surplus or Deficit and
Comprehensive Income and (2,567) 2,023 (5,616) (6,160)

Expenditure Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services
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Adjustments between Funding and Accounting Basis 2020/21*
= & =
:-E é “3 2 o 0 2
c 5 D 0 C i c
Adjustments from General fund to arrive g~ 5__% 22~ & 2
at the Comprehensive Income and ERRS CL8g 552 = 8
Expenditure Statement amounts. 82 Zgg2 8§52 )
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Segment
Arts, Brewhouse and Functions 279 60 6 345
Community and Open Spaces 4,219 109 1) 4,327
Corporate Management Team 0 65 14 79
Corporate and Commercial 0 55 18 73
Cultural Services - Marketing 0 7 1 8
Enterprise 145 16 1) 160
Environment 324 340 (286) 378
Environmental Health 0 61 16 77
Financial Services (284) 61 (487) (710)
Housing 0 31 4 35
Human Resources, Payments and Pensions 0 (1,498) 11 (1,487)
IT and Printing 40 29 3 72
Legal Services and Assets (212) 33 848 669
Leisure Services 393 5 1 399
Licensing and Enforcement 6 42 15 63
Markets 33 13 (159) (113)
Planning and Land Charges 0 94 3 97
Revenue, Benefits and Customer Contacts 8 181 16 205
Corporate Items 0 0 2,369 2,369
Non Distributed Costs 208 0 0 208
External Funding and Holding Accounts 0 18 (528) (510)
Net Cost of Services 5,159 (278) 1,863 6,744
Other income and expenditure from the
Expenditure and Funding Analysis (%8) 1,046 5,685 6,633
Difference between General Fund
Surplus or Deficit and
Comprehensive Income and 5,061 768 7,548 13,377
Expenditure Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47

Explanat ory Notes:
Note 1 - Adjustments for Capital Purposes

This column adds in depredation and impairment and revaluation gains and losses in the
services line, and adjusts for the statutory financing charge (MRP) and Revenue Expenditure
Financed from Capital under Statute (REFCUS)

In addition, within the other income and expenditure it adjusts for capital disposals with a
transfer of income on disposal of assets and the amounts written off for those assets. The
taxation and non-specific grant Income and Expenditure line is credited with capital grants
receivable in the year without conditions or for which conditions were satisfied in the year.
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Note 2 - Net Change for Pensions Adjustments

Net change for the removal of pension contributions and the additio n of IAS 19 Employee
Benefits Pension related expenditure and income:

1 For Servicesi this represents the removal of the employer pension contributions made by
the authority as allowed by statute and the replacement with current service costs and for
any past service costs.

1 For Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 7 the net interest on the defined
benefit liability is charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Note 3 - Other Differences

The other main differences between amounts debited/credited to the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement and amounts payable/receivable to be recognised under statue:

1 For servicesi this includes adjustments for employee benefits, such as accrued leave,
which are adjusted through th e Accumulated Absences Account.

1 For financing and investment income and expenditure 1 the other differences column
recognises adjustments to the General Fund for the timing differences for premiums and
discounts.

1 The charge under Taxation and non-specific grant income and expenditure represents the
difference between what is chargeable under statutory regulations for council tax and
NNDR that was projected to be received at the start of the year and the income recognised
under generally accepted accounting practices in the code. This is a timing difference as
any difference will be brought forward in future surpluses or deficits on the Collection Fund.

1 In addition, there are a number of re -classifications of expenditure for the purposes of
conversion to the format for the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. These include
the transfer of New Homes Bonus and other grants such as Covid-19 support for business
and residents from the corporate items and external funding lines to the Taxation and non -
specific Income line and the transfer of interest payments and receipts from financial
services to the financing and investment line.

The table below sets out income in relation to fees and charges from external customers on a
segmental basis in line with the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Following the adoption of IFRS 15 (Revenue Recognition from Contracts with Customers) the
Council re-assessed its performance obligations under planning fees and charges and identified
planning applications where the planning decision had not been made by the Balance Sheet
date and where work is outstanding. The value of the fee receivable has been assessed as
£100k as at 31%t March 2022 compared to £153k as at 31%t March 2021 with no impairment
considered likely as all applications are validated initially within the overall planning process
and the applicable fees have been received in advance. These have been carried forward on
the Balance Sheet asincome in advance for future recognition.
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(b) Segmental Income: Fees, charges from external customers on a
Segmental Basis is Analysed Below
Segment 2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Arts, Brewhouse and Functions (148) (2)
Community and Open Spaces (1,347) (938)
Corporate Management Team (18) (18)
Corporate and Commercial (5) (2)
Environment (1,945) (1,692)
Environmental Health (102) (81)
Financial Services (15) (19)
Housing (86) (176)
Human Resources, Payments and Pensions ) ()
IT and Printing (14) (14)
Legal Services and Assets (661) (774)
Licensing and Enforcement (363) (234)
Markets (132) (72)
Planning and Land Charges (1,039) (946)
Revenue, Benefits and Customer Contacts (700) (492)
External Funding and Holding Accounts (284) (6)
Total Income from external cu_stomers (6,866) (5.473)
analysed on a segmental basis

5. EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ANALYSED BY NATURE
The following table provides any analysis of the Income and Expenditure, consistent with the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, analysed subjectively:

2021/22 2020/21*
Expenditure/Income £'000 £'000
Expenditure
Employees 12,482 10,773
Other service expenses 9,588 9,206
Discretionary Covid-19 Grants and Other Payments 4,601 2,584
REFCUS 1,058 5,332
Depreciation, amortisation, impairment and revaluation (451) 5,588
Interest Payments, including Pensions 3,765 3,438
Business Rates Transfers 20,610 19,676
Housing Benefits 17,787 19,761
Local Precepts and Grants 1,282 1,302
Book Value on Disposal of Assets 78 1,240
Total Expenditure 70,800 78,900
Income
Fees, charges and other service income (6,866) (5,473)
Other Grants and Contributions (1,404) (879)
Interest and investment income, including Pensions (2,073) (2,046)
Income from council tax and non-domestic rates (29,713) (22,398)
Government Grants (Note 38) (34,816) (44,035)
Income on Disposal of Assets/Financial Instruments (114) (1,265)
Upward Revaluation of PPE and Investment Properties (430) (313)
Total Income (75,416) (76,409)
(Surplus)/Deficit on the Provision of Services (4,616) 2,491

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47
The amount for Discretionary Covid-19 Grants expenditure differs to that at Note 12 as a
result of expenditure treated as REFCUS(£76k).
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ACCOUNTING STANDARDS THAT HAVE BEEN ISSUED BUT NOT YET ADOPTED

In accordance with the Code the following new standards and amendments to existing standards
have been published but not yet adopted by the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting
in the United Kingdom and are therefore required to be disclosed. It is not envisaged that these
will have any significant impact on the financial statements :

1 Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018 2020. The annual IFRS improvement notes
4 changed standards:

1 IFRS 1 (Firsttime adoption) T amendment relates to foreign operations of acquired

subsidiaries transitioning to IFRS.

IAS 37 (Onerous contracts) i clarifies the intention of the standard .

IFRS 16 (Leases)i amendment removes a misleading example that is not referenced in the

Code material.

1 IAS 41 (Agriculture) T one of a small number of IFRSs that are only expected to apply to
local authorities in limited circumstances.

1 Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16).

1
f

MATERIAL AND OTHER NOTABLE ITEMS OF INCOME AND EXPENSE
Pension Fun d Pre - payment

The Council s Pension Fund is subject to tr
the levels of contributions that will be required. A valuation was undertaken as at 31t March
2019 and resulted in an overall increase in contribution rates of 2%. This includes employer
contribution rates plus a deficit repair lump sum payment. The Council has taken the option to

pay the annual lump sum amounts for the three years to Marc h 2023 as one advance payment
of £4.528m. This was paid in April 2020 and reflects a discount of 4% on the nominal sums. Of
this lump sum amount, £1.453m has been charged to the General Fund Balance via the
Movement in Reserves Statement relating to the 2021/22 with the balance held in the Pension

ienni al

Reserve

8. ADJUSTMENTS BETWEEN ACCOUNTING BASIS AND FUNDING BASIS UNDER

REGULATIONS

% 8 Tou :'i 5883 E % ¢

s 58 288 w285
2021/22 ¢ 3 85 Sé¢e fL25¢
Adjustments primarily involving the £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Capital Adjustment Account
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 1 0 0 (1)
Depreciation and impairment of fixed assets 1,235 0 0 (1,235)
Revaluation gains on property, plant and equipment 0 0 0 0
Revaluation losses on property, plant and equipment (1,732) 0 0 1,732
Movements in market value of investment properties (384) 0 0 384
Capital grants and contributions applied (1,176) 0 0 1,176
Gain or loss associated with financial instruments 0 0 0 0
Gain or loss on disposal of non current assets (27) 0 202 (175)
Capital Expenditure charged to General Fund (238) 0 0 238
Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute 1,058 0 0 (1,058)
Balance carried forward to next page (1,263) 0 202 1,061
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2021/22

pital Grants

pital Receipts

Movement in

Balance brought forward from last page

Insertion of items not debited or credited

to the Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure Statement

Minimum revenue provision for capital financing

Adjustments primarily involving the
Capital Grants Unapplied Account
Capital grants and contributions unapplied,

credited to the CIES

Adjustment Primarily involving the Capital
Receipts Reserve

Use of capital receipts to finance new capital
Repayment of debt from capital receipts

Adjust primarily involving the Deferred
Capital Receipts Reserve

Gain on disposal where deferred receipt was
held

Adjustment primarily involving the

Financial Instruments Adjustment Account
Amount by which finance costs charged to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement are different from finance costs
chargeable in the year in the year in accordance
with statutory requirements

Adjustments involving the Pensions Reserve
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits
Employers pensions contributions and direct
payments to pensioners payable in the year

Adjustments primarily involving the
Collection Fund Adjustment Account

Amounts by which councll tax Income credited to
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement are different from the cost of
settlements chargeable in the year in
accordance with statutory requirements

Amounts by which business rates Income
credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement are different from the
cost of settlements chargeable in the year in
accordance with statutory requirements

Adjustment primarily involving the
Accumulated Absences Account

Amount by which officer remuneration charged
to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement on an accruals basis is different from
remuneration chargeable in the year in
accordance with statutory requirements

o |General Fund

o

O [Balance

th

(1,263)

497)

(1,035)

10

(31)

4,683

(2,660)

(220)

(5,070)

CY9)

S [Caj
© [Unapplied

th
o

o

1,035

o Ca
O [Reserve

th
o

N
o
N

(126)
(100)

26

& [Unusable

o
O [Reserves

th

=
o
(9]
[y

497

126
100

@ae)

31

(4,683)

2,660

220

5,070

57

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

(6,160)

1,035

5,123

Comparator information for 2020/21 on this note follows.
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2020/21* 38 8 & 2 e &
£'000 £'000 £'000
Adjustments primarily involving the
Capital Adjustment Account
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 5 - 5)
Depreciation and impairment of fixed assets 1,351 - (1,351)
Revaluation losses on property, plant and equipment 4,138 (4,138)
Movements in market value of investment properties (219) - 219
Capital grants and contributions applied (5,238) - 5,238
Gain or loss associated with financial instruments (125) 125 (6}
Gain on disposal of non current assets (25) 1,265 (1,240)
Capital expenditure charged to the General Fund (527) 527
Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute 5,332 - (5,332)
Insertion of items not debited or credited
to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement
Minimum revenue provision for capital financing (602) - 602
Adjustment Primarily involving the Capital
Receipts Reserve
Use of capital receipts to finance new capital expenditure - (151) 151
Repayment of debt from capital receipts - (1,375) 1,375
Adjustments primarily involving the
Financial Instruments Adjustment Account
Amount by which finance costs charged to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
are different from finance costs chargeable in the year
in the year in accordance with statutory requirements (31) 31
Adjustments involving the Pensions Reserve
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits
debited or credited to Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure (see note 45) 3,303 - (3,303)
Employers pensions contributions and direct payments
to pensioners payable in the year (2,535) - 2,535
Balance carried forward to next page 4,827 (136) (4,691)
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2020/21*

Movement in

& |General Fund

(]

O |Balance

th

Balance brought forward from last page 4,827

Adjustments primarily involving the Collection
Fund Adjustment Account

Amounts by which council tax income credited to

the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement are different from the cost of

settlements chargeable in the year in

accordance with statutory requirements 155

AMOUNTS DYy WINICN DUSINESS rates income
credited to the Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure Statement are different from the

cost of settlements chargeable in the year in 8,260

Adjustment primarily involving the
Accumulated Absences Account

Amount by which officer remuneration charged

to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement on an accruals basis is different from
remuneration chargeable in the year in

accordance with statutory requirements 135

o Capital Receipts

o
O [Reserve

th

(136)

& |Unusable

(]

O [Reserves

th

(4,691)

(155)

(8,260)

(135)

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 13,377

(136)

(13,241)

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47
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TRANSFER TO / FROM EARMARKED RESERVES

This note sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fund in earmarked reserves to provide
financing for future expenditure plans and t he amounts posted back from earmarked reserves to
meet General Fund expenditure in 2021/22.

Balance at Transfers Balance at Transfers Balance at
31st March Out In 31st March Out In 31st March
2020 2020/21 2021 2021/22 2022
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
New Homes Bonus 4,127 0 1,285 5,412 (0] 0 5,412
Business Rates Retention Scheme 2,441 (0] 989 3,430 (3,017) 3,440 3,853

S31 Grants Retail and Nursery Relief (0] (0] 8,206 8,206 (8,206) 3,444 3,444
Capital Programme 2,343 (496) 18 1,865 (187) 1,076 2,754
Contingency Fund 1,873 0 426 2,299 (934) 916 2,281
Debt Repayment 1,513 (230) 0 1,283 (283) 500 1,500
Housing Benefit Supported Housing (0] 0 350 350 (0] 550 900
Budget Carry Forward 7 7) 192 192 (190) 876 878
Planning (LDF) Reserve 265 0 0 265 (0] 228 493
New Burdens 263 0 245 508 (233) 202 477
Other Reserves * 699 (143) 183 739 (398) 39 380
Housing Benefits 321 0 45 366 (0] 6 372
Building Control Fee Earning 256 (22) 0 234 (0] 68 302
Professional Reserve 193 (26) 10 177 (95) 168 250
Leisure Pensions 192 (215) 73 50 (0] 178 228
Leisure Management 76 0] 33 109 (0] 65 174
Planning Reserve (Ringfenced) 78 (102) 142 118 (97) 139 160
Licensing Income Volatility 197 (85) 20 132 (68) 90 154
IT Equipment 188 (72) 35 151 (37) 28 142
Levelling Up Fund (0] 0 0 0 4) 125 121
Car Park Maintenance 121 (] 0 121 (13) (o] 108
Housing Options Fund 136 (30) 0 106 (0] 0 106
Council Elections (0] 0 39 39 (0] 55 94
Local Strategic Partnership 87 0] (0] 87 (0] 0] 87
Disabled Facilities Discretionary Funt 45 0 7 52 (0] 18 70
Homelessness Reduction Act 48 (204) 215 59 (0] 0 59
Staffordshire Waste Partnership 43 0 5 48 (0] 7 55
Safer & Active Communities 51 (6] 0 51 o (6] 51
Prevention Violent Extremism 51 0] 0 51 (0] 0] 51

15,614 (1,632) 12,518 26,500 (13,762) 12,218 24,956

Further information in relation to the most significant reserves is described below.

New Homes Bonus : Funding set aside to support the budget and financial resilience as part of
the approved Medium Term Financial Strategy.

Business Rate Retention Scheme: Held against the known risks associated with income
volatility from the Business Rates Retention Schemeas well as to support balancing the budget
in the medium term, pendin g the outcome of the proposed central funding reforms . This volatility

arises due to appeals, reliefs and government

Covid -19 Business Rates Reliefs : Additional reliefs in response to the pandemic were
awarded through the Collection Fund in 2021/22. This Section 31 grant funding from Government
will be needed to meet the cost to the General Fund in 2022/23.

Capital Programme : Set aside from windfall revenue monies to support the capital programme.

Contingency Fund: To support one-off non-recurring items and provide a contingency against
unexpected events.

* Other Reserves (£0.4m): holds reserves with a balance of less than £50k value as at 31%
March. This has resulted in an amendment to the comparator figures.
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10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURE

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Parish Council Precepts 1,223 1,243
Parish Council Tax Support Grant 59 59
(Gains) / losses on disposal of non current
assets (26) )
1,256 1,297
11.  FINANCING AND INVESTMENT INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Interest payable and similar charges 569 572
Interest element of finance leases (@) 5
(Gain)/Loss from financial instruments (10) (125)
Revised Impairment of financial instruments (@D} o
Net Pension Interest Expense 1,189 1,046
Interest receivable and similar income (65) (105)
Income and expenditure in relation to
investment properties and changes in their
fair values (note 14) (957) (846)
(Gain)/Loss on Trading Accounts (note 34) 125 159
850 706
12. TAXATION AND NON SPECIFIC GRANT INCOME /EXPENDITURE
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Council tax income (8,823) (8.432)
Non domestic rates income * (20,890) (13,966)
Business Rates Tariff 18,913 18,913
Business Rates - Net Amount to the Pool * 1,019 458
Capital Grants (1,235) (93)
New Homes Bonus (1,439) (2,450)
Small Business Rate Relief (1,483) (1,504)
Business Rates Compensation Grant (3,649) (8,576)
Lower Tier Services Grant (615) (0]
Covid-19 General Support Grant (645) (1,837)
Covid-19 Sales Fees and Charges Support (168) (837)
Covid-19 Local Council Tax Support Grant 134) (0]
Covid-19 Council Tax Income Guarantee (0] (83)
Covid-19 Council Tax Hardship Fund (0] (803)
Covid-19 Council Tax Hardship Fund
Payments (0] 803
Covid-19 Discretionary Grants “4,677) (1,781)
Covid-19 Discretionary Grants Awarded 4,677 1,781
(19,149) (18,407)

*The comparator figures for 2020/21 have been amended to more clearly identify amou nts
to the Business Rate Pool with other Staffordshire Authorities, which would otherwise have

gone directly to Central Government.
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

= e =
. S|z |8 S ; =
. 28lg 2| = |2,|28| 2| 2EE
Movements in 2021/22| ;S |c ¢ 2 g 212856 2 s8c8
c = 5 S o ;] »n < = 20 g =2
S3|S58| E |82|48| 4 |fead
£000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000| £000 £'000
Cost or Valuation
1st April 2021 39,97¢ 6,574 4,039 2,190 129 1,275 54,181
Additions 183 3,465 16 -l 153 - 3,817
Revaluations recognised in t
Revaluation Reserve 4,314 - - - - 7 4,323
Revaluations recognised in t
Provision of Services 1,683 - - - - - 1,683
Reclassifications - - - -l (28) - (28
Disposalsto | & E 0] (2,666 -l (75 - - (2,841
31st March 2022 46,152 7,371 4,055 2,015 254 1,282 61,134
Depreciation and Impairment
1st April 2021 (720) (6,012) (2,440] (1,814 - - (10,986
Depreciation charge (1,026 (79) (111 (5) - - (1,221
Revaluation recognised in th
Revaluation reserve 493 - - - - - 493
Revaluations recognised in t
Provision of Services 49 - - - - - 49
Disposalto | & E 0 2,666 - - - - 2,664
31st March 2022 (1,204] (3,425) (2,551] (1,819 0 0 (8,999
Balance Sheet as at 1st Apri
2021 39,250 566/ 1,599 3760 129 1,275 43,195
Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2022 44944 3,952 1504 196 254 1,282 52,136

Comparator figures for 2020/21 are shown on the following pag e.
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. EBl8 g 2 |5,|23| 5| £EE
Movements in 2020/211 s £ | =& 7 g 21 25 2 |58=8
c = o S © ;) » € = 2o g 2
Sa|Scd| £E |[0Z| 20| & |[R&ad
£000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 | £000 £'000
Cost or Valuation
1st April 2020 29,504 6,334 3,834 2,190 23 1,478 43,3671
Adjustment to opening balan 12,623 12,623
Adjusted opening balance | 42,127 6,334 3,838 2,190 23] 1,478 55,99(
Additions - 244 201 - 139 - 584
Revaluations recognised in t
Revaluation Reserve 1,861 - - - - 5 1,864
Revaluations recognised in t
Provision of Services (4,011 - - - -l (208 (4,219
Reclassifications - - - (33) - (33
Disposalsto | & E (7) - - - - (7)
31st March 2021 39,970 6,574 4,039 2,190 129 1,275 54,181
Depreciation and Impairment
1st April 2020 (1,205] (5,614]) (2,336] (1,809 - - (10,964
Adjustment to opening balan 176 176
Adjusted opening balance | (1,029] (5,614] (2,336] (1,809 - - (10,788
Depreciation charge (832 (398) (104 (5) - - (2,339
Revaluation recognised in th
Revaluation reserve 1,058 - - - - - 1,059
Revaluations recognised in t
Provision of Services 82 - - - - - 82
Disposalto | & E 1 - - - - - 1
31st March 2021 (720y (6,012] (2,440] (1,814 0 0 (10,986
Balance Sheet as at 1st Apri
2020 41,098 720, 1,502 381 23 1,478 45,204
Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2021 39,250 566 1,599 376 129 1,275 43,195

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47
For the purposes of valuation assets are grouped into classes. Assets within a class are valued at the

same time. The table below shows the different classes within the asset net book value totals shown
in the table above.
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Other Land and Buildings:
Car Parks
Cemeteries & Crematorium
Changing Rooms
Community Centre
Leisure
Misc Property
Operational Buildings
Public Conveniences
Vehicles, Plant and Equipment
INnfrastructure
Community Assets
Assets Under Construction
Surplus Assets

31st March 2022 31lst March 2021*

£'000 £°'000
o962 1,454
280 287
49 60
1,034 1,067
21,277 16,227
17,257 16,042
3,749 3,759
340 354
3,952 566
1,504 1,599
196 376
2549 129
1,282 1,275
52,136 43,195

Depreciation

The following useful lives and depreciation rates have been used in the calculation of depreciation: -

Other Land and Buildings

Vehicles, Plant and Equipmert
Car Park Ticket Machines
CCTV Cameras
Computer Hardware and Software
Parking Meters
Play Equipment
Recycling Bins
Organ
Others

Infrastructure Assets
Bus shelters
Lighting
High Street/New Street improvements
Tree Planting
Others, including footpaths, traffic calming,
Cycle routesetc.

Community and Heritage Assets
Enhancement of Parks and Open Spaces
Works of Art and Sculptures

Capital Commitments

107 100 years

15 years

Between 5 and 10 years
3 or5years

15 years

10 years

10 years

50 Years

between 2 and 10 years

15 years
10 years
50 years
100 years

Between 10 and 25 years

10 years
25 or 50 years

The Council has £0.705m in commitments outstanding in relation to capital contracts as at 31
March 2022 (2021 £3.138m) of which £0.550mr el at es t o the repl acement

vehicles.
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Revaluations

The following statement shows the progress of the Council's rolling programme for the revaluation of

fixed assets. All valuations have been undertaken by externally appointed valuers, Goodwins Surveyors
Limited, with the exception of a n element of the surplus asset value in relation to land off High Street,

Burton (also known as Bargates) which has been valued by Salloway Property Consultants Limited.
During the course of the external audit, Goodwins Surveyors Limited have been taken over by a
company which only provides residential valuations. The financial statements for 2021/22 remained

open. Revaluations for 3 properties as at 31 March 2022 have subsequently been obtained from another
externally appointed valuer, Wilkes, Head and Eve Property Surveyors. The basis for valuation is set
out in the accounting policies.

Land &  Vehicles, Surplus TOTAU
Buildings Plant & Assets
Equipment

£000 £000 £000 £'000
Valued at historical cost 286 3,952 4,238
Valued at current value as at 1 April 2019 1,703 1,703
Valued at current value as at 31 December 2020 12,258 12,258
Valued at current value as at 31 December 2021 98 242 340
Valued at current value as at 31 March 2022 30,603 1,040 31,643
Net Book Value at 31 March 2022 44,948 3,952 1,282 50,182

Other Assets (all valued and depreciated, where necessary)

Infrastructure Assets 1,504

Community Assets 196

Assets Under Construction 254

Net Book Value of Assets at 31 March 2022 52,136
Since 1 April 2015, t iesarevaluedinadcordarce withthedalir vakie herarchy e r t

and have been assessed as level 2(see note 1 xxiv for explanation of level 2). The valuation technique
for surplus properties at level 2 uses a market approach which takes into account market conditions,
recent sale prices and other relevant information for similar assets in the local authority area. Market
conditions are such that similar properties are actively purchased/sold and the level of observable inputs
are significant.

There are a range of valuations of current assets that are undertaken using the DRC (Depreciated
Replacement Cost) Method. These valuations are underpinned by estimated rebuild costs and the valuer
has highlighted that there has been a considerable increase in rebuild wsts over the past 12 months
reflecting the current wider economic circumstances. The valuer highlighted the likelihood of this
continuing in 2022/23 and the corresponding impact on asset valuations.
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The following items of income and expense have been accounted for in the financing and investment

income and expenditure line of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Rental income from investment property (623) (748)
Direct operating expenses arising from
investment property 50 121
Revaluation Changes (384) (219)
Net (Gain) / Loss (957) (846)

Movements during the year in relation to Investment Property carrying value are sh own in the table
below. In line with the Code of Practice, Investment Properties are revalued each year. All valuations
have been undertaken by externally appointed valuers, Goodwins Surveyors Limited, with the exception
of the land at Lynwood Road which has been valued by Salloway Property ConsultantsLimited.

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000

Balance at start of year 10,554 10,303
Reclassifications from Assets under Construction 28 32
Net gains/(losses) from fair value adjustments 384 219
Balance at Year end 10,966 10,554

Fair value measurement of investment properties

Fair Value Hierarchy

The council és investment property portf ol i ouatibra s

purposes (see note 1 xxiv for explanation of fair value levels). Details are shown in the tables below:

Quoted prices Other Other
31st March 2022 in active significant significant Fair Value
Recurring fair value markets for observable Unobservable 31st March
measurements using:  identical assets inputs inputs 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
£000 £000 £000 £000
Residential 0 0 0 0
Office Units 0 0 307 307
Commercial units 0 75 7,958 8,033
Other 0 2,510 116 2,626
Total 0 2,585 8,381 10,966
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Quoted prices Other Other
31st March 2021 in active significant significant Fair Value
Recurring fair value markets for observable Unobservable 31st March
measurements using: identical assets inputs inputs 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
£000 £000 £000 £000
Residential 0 0 0 0
Office Units 0 0 321 321
Commercial units 0 75 7,768 7,843
Other 0 2,274 116 2,390
Total 0 2,349 8,205 10,554

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy

No transfers have taken place between levels of the fair value hierarchy in 2021/22 in line with changes
to the available market information and status of the investment properties concerned. (2020/21 i
£68K).

Valuation Techniques used to determine Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values for Inves tment
Properties:

Significant Observable Inputsi Level 2

The fair value for investment properties at level 2 has been measured using a market approach which

takes into account market conditions, recent sale prices and other relevant information for sim ilar assets
in the local authority area. Market conditions are such that similar properties are actively purchased/sold

and the level of observable inputs are significant, leading to properties being categorised as level 2 on
the fair value hierarchy.

Significant Unobservable Inputs i Level 3

The fair value for investment properties at level 3 has been measured using an income approach taking
account available factors such as rent, duration of lease, occupancy and local market conditions.
Properties where there is little or no active market are also included here.

Highest and Best Use of Investment Properties
I n estimating the fair value of the authorityds inve
properties is their current use.

Valuation Techniques and Process
There has been no change in the valuation techniques used during the year for investment properties.

The fair value of the authorityds {withvdatsestrangingfrompr oper t i
31 December 2021 to 31 March 2022) remaining valid at each reporting date. All valuations are carried

out by an independent external valuer, in accordance with the methodologies and bases for estimation

set out in the professional standards of the Royal Institution of Chartered Survey o r s . The authori
valuation experts work closely with finance officers regarding all valuation matters. Further details with

regard to investment property valuations and material uncertainties/ estimations can be found in Note

3.
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Reconciliation of Fair Value Measurements (using significant unobservable inputs)

Categorised within level 3 of the Fair Value Hierarchy
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000

Balance at start of year 8,205 8,023
Transfer into/(out) Level 3 0 68
Total gains (or losses) for the period included in
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services 155 82
resulting from changes in the fair value.
Reclassifications from Assets under Construction 21 32
Balance at Year end 8,381 8,205

Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of the investment property are recognised in the
surplus or deficit on the provision of services i financing and investment income and expenditure line.

Quantitative Information about Fair Value measurement of Investment Properties using

Significant Unobservable Inputs T Level 3
As at 31st Valuation Range
. Unobservable . o
March 2022 Technique used inputs (weighted Sensitivity
i
£000 to measure fair average used)
value
Significant
Office Units 307 Income variations in yield
Commercial Future rental will result in a
units 7,958 Income incomelyield 5% -13% (7.7%)  significantly lower
or higher fair
Other 114 Income value
Other 2 Market No active market n/a n/a
Total 8,381
Ther e are no restrictions on tdueintenertihitsiniestnyedtprometyi | ity t c

or on the authorityds right to the remittance of
no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property or repairs,

maintenance or enhancement.
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15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The authority accounts for its software as intangible assets, to the extent that the software is not an
integral part of a particular IT system and ac counted for as part of the hardware item of Property, Plant

and Equipment.

All software is given a finite life, based on assessments of the period that the software is expected to
be of use to the authority. The useful life assigned to the major software suites used by the authority

is generally 5 years.

The carrying amount of these software licences is amortised on a straight line basis. The amortisation
of £1k to revenue was charged to the waste management services within the environmental services
line in the Net Cost of Services within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

2021/22 2020/21

£000 £'000
Balance at start of year
Gross Carrying amount 403 403
Accumulated amortisation (402) (397)
Net Carrying Amount at start of year 1 6
Amortisation for Period (1) (5)
Net Carrying Amount at end of year 0 1

16. HERITAGE ASSETS

Reconciliation of the carrying value of heritage assets held by the authority is set out below. Valuations
are undertaken, as set out below, with the last valuation dated January 2010.

3 < - )

£ o = c g 2

S 3 eg o| 829

o £ 2 0 | 538 3

@] < O Ol FIK

£000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000

Cost or Valuation
1st April 2010 65 176 60 119 420
Additions - 2011/12 0 95 0 0 95
Impairment recognised prior to
2018/19 0 (11) 0 0 (12)
Additions - 2018/19 0 4 0 0 4
Gross Cost/Valuation 65 264 60 119 508
Depreciation b/f (14) (84) (13) (26) (137)
Depreciation in Year (1) (7) (1) 4) (13)
Cumulative Depreciation (15) (91) (14) (30) (150)
Net Book Value 31/3/2021 51 180 47 93 371
Net Book Value 31/3/2022 50 173 46 89 358
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Ceramics, Porcelain & Silverware etc.

The authoritydés c,poértelic workoand sitvdrware é repartédowithin the balance
sheet at insurance valuation, which is based on market values. These insurance valuations are updated
periodically.

Art Collection

The authorityds art col | ectandbrondefiguresuviiehsre heldatbottb er o f
the Town Hall and the Brewhouse as well as a number of sculptures located around the Borough.

Paintings are held within the Balance Sheet at insurance valuation, which is based on market values.

These are updated periodically. Sculptures are held within the balance sheet at depreciated historic

cost.

Civic Regalia

This includes the mayoral chains, mace and stand. These are reported within the balance sheet at
insurance valuation, which is based on market values. These insurance valuations are updated
periodically.

Other items

This includes other misc. items including fifty two leaded window panels of past mayors of the Borough
from 1880 i 1975. These items are also reported within the balance sheet at insurance valuation, which
is based on market values. These insurance valuations are updated periodically.

Additions
During the course of 2018/19 small scale refurbishment work was undertaken on certain sculptures.

The code requires, where practical, the disclosure of information in relation to these assets for the
previous 4 years. This is neither practical nor significant in the context of these accounts.

17. LONG-TERM DEBTORS

These are mortgage advances made to previous Council tenants and private individuals under the
Housing Act 1958. In addition, following the winding up of the Kickstart pro gramme, loans to
households totalling £162k were transferred to the Council and £89k repayments have been received
to date. The summary of balance are as follows:

Balance at Accrued Repaid Balance at

"1 April 21 in Year for year "31 March 22

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Housing Advances 21 - 0 21
Kick Start Loan Portfolio 89 - (16) 73

Plant, Property and Equipment - Finance

Leases 694 - - 694
804 0 (16) 788
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18. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Balance at 1st April
Property Plant and Equipment reclassified as

held for sale
Revaluation
Disposals

Balance at 31st March

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
0 1,235
0 0
0 0
0 (1,235)
0 0

The asset sale in 2020/21 related to surplus land at Dove Way, Uttoxeter.

19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instruments of another entity. Non exchange transactions, such as t hose relating to
taxes and government grants, do not give rise to financial instruments. The following categories of

financial instrument are carried in the Balance Sheet:

Long-Term Short-Term
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 2022 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial Assets
at amortised cost
Investments 3 3 43,022 34,007
Cash and Cash Equivalents 0 0 6,473 3,777
at fair value through profit and loss
Cash and Cash Equivalents 0 0 7,925 7,000
(money market funds)
Total Investments 3 3 57,420 44,784
Financial assets carried at amortised cost
Debtors 788 804 2,081 3,427
Total Debtors 788 804 2,081 3,427
Total Financial Assets 791 807 59,501 48,211

Excluded from the debtors figure above are Payments in Advance £1.030m (2020/21 £0.097m), HMRC
£0.201m (2020/21 £0.112m), Other Government Departments £1.396m (2020/21 £5.875m), Local
Authorities £0.264m (2020/21 £1.498m), Collection Fund £2.401m (2020/21 £2.869 m), and Collection

Fund Bad Debt Provsions -£1.461m (2020/21 - £1.662m).
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Financial Liabilities
at amortised cost
Creditors

Total Creditors

at amortised cost
Loans

Total Borrowings

Finance Lease Liabilities
Total other Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Long-Term Short-Term
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 2022 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
0 0 3,422 4,887
0 0 3,422 4,887
10,550 10,607 565 565
10,550 10,607 565 565
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
10,550 10,607 3,987 5,452

Excluded from the creditors figure above are Receipts in advance £0.505m (2020/21 £0.701m), HMRC
£0.207m (2020/21 £0.165m), Government Grants £24.391m (2020/21 £22.905m), Amounts due to
Precept Authorities £0.579m, (2020/21 £0.284 m), Other Local Authorities £1.561m (2020/21 £0.910m) ,
and Collection Fund £1.456m (2020/21 £1.047m).

An analysis of financial liabilities is shown in note 27 i Borrowing.

Income, expense, gains and losses

The gains and losses recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in relation

to financial instruments are made up as follows:

Financial
Liabilities Financial Assets Total
31st 31st 31st 31st 31st
March March March March March
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022
Financial Assets/Liabilities measured £000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
at amortised cost
Interest expense 569 572 0 0 569
Total expense in surplus or deficit in
the provision of services 569 572 0 0 569
at amortised cost
Interest income 0 0 (56) (86) (56)
Impairment changes 0 0 0 0 0
at fair value through profit and loss
Interest income (money market funds) 0 0 9) (19) 9)
Total income in surplus or deficit in the
provision of services 0 0 (65) (105) (65)
Net loss/(gain) for the year 569 572 (65) (105) 504
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Fair Values of assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair Value (but for which fair
value disclosures are required)

Financial liabilities and financial assets represented by loans and investments(other than money market
fund investments) are carried in the Balance Sheet at amortised cost. Their fair value can be assessed
by calculating the present value of the cash flows that will take place over the remaining term of the
instruments, using the following methodology and assumptions:

The fair value of an instrument is determined by calculating the Net Present Value of future cash flows ,
which provides an estimate of the value of payments/r

The discount rate used in the NPV calculation should be equal to the current rate in relation to an
instrument from a comparable lender. This is the rate applic able in the market on the date of valuation.

The new borrowing rate, as opposed to the premature repayment rate, has been used for PWLB
borrowing. The premature repayment rate includes a
rescheduling loans, which should not be included in the fair value calculation. For comparison purposes

this has been included in a footnote to the table.

Accrued interest has been included in the fair value calculation to provide a comparison with the carrying
value on the Balance Sheet.

The rates used in the valuation were obtained by Link Assets Services from the market on 31 March
2022, using bid prices where applicable. There has been no change in the valuation techniques used
during the financial year for the financial inst ruments.

The fair values calculated are as follows:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial liabilities 11,115 12,738 11,172 13,682*

The fair value is higher than the carrying amount as premia would be payable if loans were
prematurely repaid.

*The table above shows the fair value of loan liabilities calculated using the new borrowing rate. By
comparison using the premature borrowing rate would give a fair value figu re of £13.275m as at 31%
March 2022 and £14.399m as at 315" March 2021

In respect of investments (other than money market funds) , the carrying amount/amortised cost is
deemed to be a reasonable approximation of the fair value.

In respect of the Investm ents in money market funds i these are included at fair value. The fair
value basis adopted for the money market funds is using Level 2 Inputs (i.e. inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the financial asset/liability) .

Short term debtors and creditors and finance lease liabilities are carried at amortised cost as this is a
fair approximation of their value.
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Fair value hierarchy for financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at

fair value
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Other Other
significant significant
observable observable
inputs inputs
(Level 2) (Level 2)
£'000 £'000
Financial Liabilites held at amortised cost
Loans and borrowings 12,738 13,682
12,738 13,682
20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISKS
Nature of Risks
The Council és activities expose it to a variety of fi
1 Creditrisk T the possibility that other parties might fail to pay amounts due to the Council;
9 Liquidity risk 7 the possibility that the Council might not have funds available to meet its

commitments to make payments;

1 Refinancing risk 7 the possibility that the Council might be required to renew a financial
instrument on maturity at disadvantageous interest rates or terms;

1 Marketrisk i the possibility that financial loss might arise for the Council as a result of changes
in factors such as interest rate movements.

Procedures for Managing Risks

The Council ds overall ri sk man a g ietabditp of finpncial marlketisr e s f oc
and implementing restrictions to minimise these risks. The procedures for risk management are set out

through a legal framework in the Local Government Act 2003 and associated regulations. These require

the Council to comply with the CIPFA Prudential Code, the CIPFA Treasury Management in the Public

Services Code of Practice and Investment Guidance issued through the Act.

The Coundl meeting of 22nd February 2021 approved and accepted the Treasury Management Strategy
Statement and Annual Investment Strategy 2021/22 . Actual performance for 2021/2022 is reported in
the Annual Treasury Management Report submitted to Council in June 2022.

The Council maintains documented principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering
specific areas, such as interest rate risk, credit risk and the investment of surplus cash. These are
included in Treasury Management Practices which are a requirement of the Code and are reviewed
annually.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to the
Council 6s customers i.e. outstanding debtors. This r
Strategy, which is avail abl e on mddewihhatksand findngiabs web s
institutions unless they meet the minimum requirements and do not exceed the limits set in the

investment criteria outlined in the Annual Investment Strategy 2021/2022.

The Council uses the creditworthiness service provided by Link Assets Services. This service uses a

sophisticated modelling approach with credit ratings from all three agencies i Fi t ¢ h, Moodyds a
Standard Poorbés, forming the core el ement. However
of counterparties but also uses the following as overlays:
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1 Credit watches and credit outlooks from credit rating agencies.
1 CDS spreads to give early warning of likely changes in credit ratings.
1 Sovereign ratings to select counterparties from only the most cred itworthy countries.

The

strategy

recogni ses

only

institutions

in

Countr i e

being the only exception, and reviews all ratings on a regular basis, removing those counterparties that
no longer meet the criteria.

The table below highlights all short-term investments held at the 31 st March 2022.

as

Balance Sheet Institution / Account Principal Accrued | Balance Sheet
31st March 2021 Interest | 31st March 2022
£ £ £ £

-| Lloyds 3,500,000 2,885 3,502,885
5,002,320 | National Westminster Bank (RFB) 5,000,000 5,955 5,005,955
-| DZBank 1,500,000 322 1,500,322
Toronto Dominion Bank 1,500,000 2,515 1,502,515
Nordea 1,500,000 2,034 1,502,034
- | UK Treasury 5,500,000 - 5,500,000
5,000,127 | Powys County Council - -
2,500,692 | Wrexham County Borough Council - - -
5,000,192 | Merseyside PCC 5,000,000 1,851 5,001,851
5,000,055 | Basildon Borough Council 5,000,000 3,877 5,003,877
2,000,042 | UK Debt Management 11,000,000 2,877 11,002,877
3,500,000 | Lloyds Notice Account - - -
3,500,000 | Santander Notice Account 3,500,000 3,500,000
2,500,000 [ Bank Of Scotland Notice Account - -
3,946 | Icelandic Investments
34,007,374 | Total 43,000,000 | 22,316 43,022,316
Other deposit account investment balances held within the Balance Sheet as cash equivalents are
follows:

Balance Sheet Accrued Balance Sheet
31st March 2021 Institution / Account Principal Interest 31st March 2022
£ £ £ £

43 | Barclays 13 - 13

1,186,505 | Royal Bank of Scotland 59,597 - 59,597
2,000,023 | Derbyshire County Council - - -
1,500,010 | Rugby Borough Council - - -

- Insight Money Market Fund 3,925,000 - 3,925,000

- Uk Debt Management 8,400,000 747 8,400,747
3,000,000 | Federated Money Market Fund - - -

4,000,000 | CCLA Money Market Fund 4,000,000 - 4,000,000

11,686,581 |Total 16,384,610 747 16,385,357

Further information relating to financial assets that have been impaired (Icelandic Investments) can be

found in note 4 3.
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The Authorityés maxi mum exposure to credit risk in
societies cannot be assessed general as the risk of any institution failing to make interest payments

or repay the principal sum will be specific to each individual institution. Recent experience has shown

that it is rare for such entities to be unable to meet their commitments. A risk of r ecoverability applies

to all of the Authority 6-% Pdndgm bas treated heightenedolatillitgin  t h e
the markets there was no evidence at the 31 March 2022 that this was likely to crystallise .

Amounts arising from Expected Credi t Losses

Investments T Amortised Cost

The Council 6s I nvestments (as set out in the tables

Amortised Cost. Based on historical loss model the expected credit loss is deMinimis as at 315 March
2021 and 2022 (i.e. less than £3Kk).

Debtors/Trade Receivables

In relation to customers the simplified approach has been adopted to calculating the expected credit
losses. This amounts to £0.203m as at 31st March 2021 and £0.105m as at 315t March 2022 (after
excluding allowances for statutory Housing Benefits).

Credit Risk Exposure
The authority has the following exposure to credit risk at 31 st March 2022

Investments/Cash Equivalents

No significant credit losses are expected in respect of the majority of these a ssets. The administration
process relating to Icelandic Bank Investments was finalised during 2021/22 as detailed in note 43.

Gross Carrying Gross Carrying
Amount Credit Risk Rating Amount
31st March 2021 31st March 2022
£'000 £'000
30,007 Yellow - Up to 5 Years 37,830
5,277 Blue - Up to 1 year 5,066
- Orange - Upto 1 Year 4,505
9,500 Red - Up to 6 months 12,007
3 No rating (see note 1 below) (1,985
44,787 57,423
Balance Sheet:
3 Long Term Investments 3
34,007 Short Term Investments 43,022
10,777 Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,398
44,787 57,423

Note 1 i This includes £1.988m of credits within the Cash and Cash Equivalents figure due to
transactions in the clearing process (see note 23), which would not be subject to credit losses.

Debtors/Trade Receivables

The Council does not generally allow extended credit for customers, but some of the current balance
is past its due date for payment. The ta ble below demonstrates the outstanding amounts. The simplified
approach to credit losses as been applied in respect of these amounts, with allowance for credit losses
amounting to £0. 105m (2020/21 £0.203m).

62

I e



Gross Carrying Credit Risk Rating (based on Gross Carrying
Amount age) Amount

31st March 2021 31st March 2022

£'000 £'000

8,444 Public Sector 2,820

780 Less than 30 days 484

9 30- 89 days 24

7 90 - 149 days 2

7 150 - 365 days 16

196 Greater than 1 year 92

9,443 3,438

Non-financial assets that have been excluded above include statutory debtors in relation to the
collection fund (Council tax and NNDR) totalling £0.940m (£1.208m at 31st March 2021) and also
housing benefits of £1.639m (£1.768m as at 31st March 2021), net of allowances for im pairment.

Liquidity Risk

The Council manages its liquidity position through the risk management procedures above (the setting
and approval of prudential indicators and the approval of the treasury and investment strategy reports),
as well as through a comprehensive cash flow management system, as required by the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice. This seeks to ensure that cash is available when needed.

The Council has ready access to borrowings from the money markets to cover any day to day cash flow
need, and the PWLB and money markets for access to longer term funds. The Council is also required
to provide a balanced budget through the Local Government Finance Act 1992, which ensures sufficient
monies are raised to cover annual expenditure. There is therefore no significant risk that it will be
unable to raise finance to meet its commitments under financial instruments.

All sums owing are due to be paid in less than one year.
Re-financing Risk

This risk relates to both the maturing of lon ger term financial assets and financial liabilities. The
approved prudential indicator limits for the maturity structure of debt and the limits placed on
investments placed for longer than one year are the key parameters used to address this risk.
Operational risks are addressed within the approved parameters which include:

1 Monitoring the maturity profile of financial liabilities and amending the profile through either
new borrowing or the rescheduling of the existing debt;

1 Monitoring the maturity profile of investments to ensure sufficient liquidity is available for the
Council 6s day to day cash flow needs and the sprea
of maturities and returns in relation to the longer term cash flow needs.

The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is shown in note 27.

Market Risk

Interest rate risk - The Council is exposed to interest rate movements on its borrowings and
investments. Movements in interest rates have a complex impact on the Council, depending on how

variable and fixed interest rates move across differing financial instrument periods. For instance, a rise
in variable and fixed interest rates would have the following effects:
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1 Borrowings at variable rates i the interest expense charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement will rise;

Borrowings at fixed rates i the fair value of the borrowing will fall (no impact on revenue balances);

Investments at variable rates i the interest income credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement will rise; and

1 Investments at fixed rates i the fair value of the assets will fall (no impact on revenue balances).

f
il

Borrowings are not carried at fair value on the Balance Sheet, so nominal gains and losses on fixed rate
borrowings would not impact on the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services or Other
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. However, changes in interest payable and receivable on
variable rate borrowings and investments will be posted to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provisi on of
Services and affect the General Fund Balance. Movements in the fair value of fixed rate investments
that have a quoted market price will be reflected in the Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement.

The Council has a number of strategies for managing interest rate risk. The Annual Treasury

Management Strategy draws together Councilébés prudent

treasury operations, including an expectation of interest rate movements. The central treasury team
will monitor market and forecast interest rates within the year to adjust exposures appropriately. For
instance, during periods of falling interest rates, and where economic circumstances make it favourable,
fixed rate investments may be taken for longer perio ds to secure better long term returns, similarly the
drawing of longer term fixed rates borrowing would be postponed.

According to this assessment strategy, at 31 March 2022, if all interest rates had been 1% higher (with
all other variables held constant) this would not have a significant impact upon the accounting
statements.

The Council has no financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.

21. STOCKS / INVENTORIES

Stock balances at the end of each year are as follows:

31 March Expenses Drawn 31 March
Note 2021 Down 2022
£000 £000 £000 £000
Fuel 27 361 (333) 55
Other Stock Items a 66 305 (217) 154
93 666 (550) 209

Note
a) Includes increased stock balances for refuse and recycling bins of £50K and paper and
cardboard recycling bags of £23K.
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22.

23.

24,

DEBTORS

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Note £'000 £'000
Amounts falling due in one year -
HMRC 201 112
Other Government Departments a 1,396 5,875
Local Authorities b 263 1,498
Collection Fund c 2,401 2,869
Other Sundry Debtors 4,896 5,297
9,157 15,651
Provision for bad debts d (3,246) (3,435)
5,911 12,216

Notes

a) Reflects a reduction in relation to business rates from central government.

b) This reflects a reduction in the amounts due to precepting authorities in relation to council
tax collection.

c) Collection Fund debtors include the authorityos

Arrears.

d) The provision for bad debts includes £1.785m (£1.773m in 2020/21) relating to general
customer accounts and housing benefit overpayments, £0.603m (£0.526m in 2020/21)
relating to the eutstandiogrCoungil ax arsl l£E@858n (£1..36m in
2020/21) rel ating to t ofeutsandinghBouginess Rafes. s har e

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The balance of cash and cash equivalents is made up ofthe following elements:

n t

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
£'000 £'000
Bank current accounts (2,988) * (910)
Investment deposit accounts 7,985 8,187
Short term deposits of less than one month 8,401 3,500
14,398 10,777
*The Council 6s bank acco ¢FiMarch@22 or 818 March 2081r The a wn
negative balance reflects items that are |
CREDITORS
Note 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
£'000 £'000
HMRC a 208 165
Other Government Departments b 24,391 22,905
Amount due to Precepting Authorities c 578 284
Other Local Authority Creditors d 1,561 910
Collection Fund e 1,456 1,047
Other Sundry Creditors f 5,021 5,588
33,215 30,899
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Notes

25.

26.

a)

Amounts due in relation to Income Tax, National Insurance and the Apprentic e levy.

b) Includes balances relating to the Council Tax Rebate Scheme (Energy)for 2021/22 only of
£6.779m, COVID Support Grants, s31 Business Rates relief grans and Housing Benefit

subsidy due.

c) Amounts due to precepting authorities have increased in line with the position shown in

the Collection Fund.
d)
e)

Refl ects the

rate payers.

authorityos

shar e

of

Local Authority creditors have increased due the Business Rates levyto the Pool.

busi ness

f)  Other sundry creditors have reduced as a result of a reduction in COVID Local Restriction
Support Grants included as at 315 March 2021

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

At 315t March 2022 the council had £0.150m of construction contracts in progress (£0.183m as

at 315t March 2021).

PROVISIONS

The following table provides a list of provisions the authority has made at the end of the

financial year:

31stMarch  Provisions  Provision ~ Amounts  31st March

Note 2021 Made Reversed used 2022

£000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000

West Midlands Pensions a 15 0 0 (3) 12
Business Rates b 2,459 0 (153) (422) 1,884
Leisure Pensions c 296 0 (105) 0 191
2,770 0 (258) (425) 2,087

a)

b)

c)

W M Pensions Liability

The Council has a liability to contribute towards the pension cessation liability associated with

West Midlands Guncils.

Business Rates Appeals
This representsthec ou n c i

| 6s share

of

a provision

for

rateable value that have or it is anticipated will be lodged with the Valuation Office (£1.884m
as at 31% March 2022). The equivalent figure at 315t March 2021 was £2.459m.

Leisure Pension Provision

The Council transferred the delivery and operation of leisure services to a third party provider
in February 2019. Under these arrangements the provider is an admitted body to the Local
Government Pension Scheme. The contractual arrangenents mean that the Council acts as
guarantor for a number of risks associated with the pension liabilities. The level of this risk has
been assessed as at the 3P March 2022 and a provision has been made.
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27.

28.

BORROWING
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Long Term £'000 £'000
Analysis of Loans by Type
Public Works Loan Board 6,050 6,107
Money Market - LOBOs 4,500 4,500
Total Long Term Borrowing 10,550 10,607
Analysis of Loans by Maturity
Maturing in 1-2 Years 60 57
Maturing in 2-5 Years 6,727 6,753
Maturing in 5-10 Years 3,746 3,766
Maturing in 10-15 Years 17 31
10,550 10,607
Short Term
Public Works Loan Board 153 154
Other Loans 412 411
Total Short Term Borrowing 565 565
USABLE RESERVES
Movement s authorityéds usable reserves

Statement. Further narrative context is set out below:

General Fund Balace

This is a working balance held against unforeseen events and represents approximately 2%

of gross expenditure on the cost of services.

Earmarked Reserves

These are reserves held by the authority for specific purposes and further detailed info rmation

is set out within note 9 to these accounts.

Capital Receipts
The Council receives receipts following the agreement to sell its long term assets. These are

held within the capital receipts reserve and applied to relevant capital expenditure or repayment
of debt in accordance with the approved capital programme and Medium Term Financial

Strategy.
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29. UNUSABLE RESERVES

A breakdown of the unusable reserves is st out in the following tables:

31 March 31 March
=z 2022 2021*
& £'000 £'000
Revaluation Reserve a 26,225 21,797
Capital Adjustment Account b 22,245 20,072
Financial Instruments Adjustment Account Cc (122) (153)
Pensions Reserve d (44,042) (61,548)
Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve e 94 110
Collection Fund Adjustment Account f (554) (5,843)
Accumulated Absences Account g (245) (302)
3,601 (25,867)

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47

(a) Revaluation Reserve

This was established with an opening balance of zero in 2007/08. The Reserve records as a
credit the accumulated gains on the Property, Plant and Equipment held by the Council, arising
from increases in value as a result of inflation or other factors. Th e Reserve is debited with
amounts equal to depreciation charged on the revalued part of each asset, or where greater
their impairment value and with the carrying amount of any asset sold or otherwise disposed
of.

2021/22 2020/21*
£'000 £'000
Balance Brought Forward 21,797 19,026
Revaluation of Fixed Assets 4,816 2,924
In Year Fixed Asset Disposals (125) (5)
Depreciation of Revaluation Gains (263) (148)
Balance as at 31st March 26,225 21,797

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47
(b) Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different
arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non -current assets and for financing the
acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions. The
Account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as depreciation,
impairment losses and amortisations are charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. The account is credited with amounts set aside by the authority as
financing towards the costs.

The account also contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties. In addition,

the account also contains acaumulated revaluation gains on Property, Plant and Equipment,
before the Revaluation Reserve was created.
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Balance Brought Forward

Capital Financing

Usable Capital Receipts

Revenue

Grants and Contributions

Debt repayment from capital receipts

Reversal of Items debited or credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement

Depreciation and Impairment of Fixed Assets

Revaluation Surplus /(Losses) on Plant, Property
and Equipment

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Revenue Expenditure Financed from Capital
Under Statute

Minimum Revenue Provision

Voluntary Set-aside for repayment of debt
Movements in market value of investment
properties

Gain or loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets

Other Movements
Revaluation Reserve - Depreciation
Revaluation Reserve - Asset Disposal

Balance as at 31st March

2021/22 2020/21*
£000 £000
20,072 23,873
126 151
238 527
1,177 5,238
100 1,375
(1,235) (1,352)
1,732 (4,137)
(1) (5)
(1,058) (5,332)
497 602
0 0
384 219
(175) (1,240)
263 148
125 5
22,245 20,072

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47

(c¢) Financial Instr ument Adjustment Account

This account holds the deferred cost of premiums incurred following the restructuring of debt.
The balance is charged to the general fund balance within the Movement in Reserves Statement

and is detailed in note 8 to the accounts.

31 March Movements 31 March
2021 2022
£000 £000
Deferred Premia (153) 31 (122)
Total (153) 31 (122)
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d) P ensions Res erve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements
for accounting for post-employment benefits and for funding benefits in accordance with
statutory provisions. The authority accounts for post-employment benefits in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as the benefits are earned by employees
accruing years of service, updating the liabilities recognised to reflect inflation, changing
assumptions and investments returns on any resources set aside to meet the costs. However,
statutory arrangements require benefits earned to be financed as the authority makes
employers contributions to pension funds or eventually pays any pensions for which it is directly
responsible. The debit balance on the Pension Reserve therefore shows a substantial shortfall
in the benefits earned by past and current employees and the resources the authority has set
aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements will ensure that funding will have been set
aside by the time the be nefits come to be paid.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
£'000 £'000

Balance at 1 April (61,548) (47,240)
Actuarial gains and (losses) on pensions assets and
liabilities 19,529 (13,540)
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited
or credited to the surplus or deficit on the provision of 2683 2303
services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (4,683) (3,303)
Statement
Employers pension contributions and direct payments to
pensioners payable in year 2,660 2,535
Balance at 31st March (44,042) (61,548)

e) Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve

Deferred capital receipts are amounts derived from the sale of assets or from advances made
to other bodies, which will be received or be repayable in instalments ove r agreed periods of
time. They mainly arise from mortgages on the sale of council houses and loans inherited from
the now defunct Kickstart scheme, which are shown as long-term debtors on the a sset side of
the Balance Sheet.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
£'000 £'000
Balance at 1 April 110 110
Transfer to the Capital Receipts Reserve
upon receipt of cash (16) 0
Balance at 31st March 94 110
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f) Collection Fund Adjustment Account

The account manages the differences arising from the recognition of council tax and business
rates in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as it falls due from council tax
payers compared with statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the General Fund
from the Collection Fund.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
£'000 £'000
Balance at 1 April (5,843) 2,572

Amount by which council tax income collected to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 219 (155)
is different from council tax income calculated for the

year in accordance with statutory requirements

Amount by which business rates income collected to

the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement is different from business income 5,070 (8,260)
calculated for the year in accordance with statutory

requirements

Balance at 31st March (554) (5,843)

g) Accumulated Absences Account

The account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise on the General Fund Balance
from accruing for compensated absences earned but not taken in the year, e.g. annual leave
entitlement carried forward at 31 March. Statutory arrangements require that the impact on
the General Fund Balance is neutralised by transfers to or from the account.

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
£'000 £'000
Balance at 1 April (302) (167)
Cancellation of accrual made at end of preceding year 302 167
Amounts accrued at the end of the current year (245) (302)

Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

on accruals basis is different from remuneration 57 (135)
chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory

requirements

Balance at 31st March (245) (302)
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30.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 1 OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Adjustments made to the Net Surplus or deficit on the Provision of Services for non-cash and
other movements not relating to opera ting activities are as follows:

Depreciation

Impairment and revaluations changes
Amortisation

Increase/ (decrease) in debtors
(Increase)/decrease in creditors
Increase/(decrease) in inventories
Pension liability

Carrying amount of non-current assets sold
(Increase)/decrease in other provisions
Increase/(decrease) in value of investment
properties

Icelandic Interest/impairment

Other adjustments

Adjustment for non-cash movements

Capital grants credited to income and
expenditure account

Net adjustment from sale of long and short
term investments

Proceeds from sale of Property, plant and
equipment

Adjustment for investing and financing
activities

31 March 2022

31 March 2021*

£'000 £'000
(1,235) (1,351)
1,732 (4,138)
@ ©)]
(896) (742)
3,776 (16,697)
116 (31)
(3,475) 2,435
(175) (1,242)
683 (604)
384 219

1 0

0 0

910 (22,156)
265 93

26 125

202 1,260

493 1,478

*re stated as a result of a prior period adjustment see note 47

The Cash flows for operating activities include the following items:

Interest received
Interest paid

Total

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

£:000 £:000
(65) (105)
569 572
504 467
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31. CASH FLOW STATEMENT 7 INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment, investment property and
intangible assets

Purchase of short term and long term
investments

Proceeds from sale of short term and long
term investments

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant
and equipment, investment property and
intangible assets

Other capital receipts

Other grants and contributions received

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Total

£'000 £'000
3,817 832
164,300 189,500
(155,305) (175,333)
(202) (1,250)
(26) (10)
(2,350) (335)
10,234 13,404

32. CASH FLOW STATEMENT T FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash payments tor the reduction of
outstanding liabilities relating to finance
leases

Repayments of short and long term
borrowing

Net (inflow)/outflow fromm NNDR collected
and payable to the authorities

Net (inflow)/outflow from Council Tax
collected and payable to the preceptors
Net (inflow)/outflow from Covid 19 Grants
administered by the Council as agents

Total

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

£000 £000
0 318
56 53
(8,728) 11,416
(1,579) 1,022
(391) (5,849)
(10,642) 6,960

33. RECONCILATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1st April Repayments Acquisition Non Cash 31st March
2021/22 2021 Changes 2022
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Long Term Borrowings 10,607 - - (57) 10,550
Short Term Borrowings 565 (56) - 56 565
Lease Liabilities 0 - - - 0
Total 11,172 (56) 0 (1) 11,115
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1st April Repayments Acquistion Non Cash 31st March
2020/21 2020 Changes 2021
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Long Term Borrowings 10,662 - - (55) 10,607
Short Term Borrowings 565 (53) - 53 565
Lease Liabilities 318 (318) - - 0
Total 11,545 (371) 0 (2) 11,172

34. TRADING ACTIVITIES

The Council operated retail markets in Burton upon Tre nt during 2021/22, generating rental income
from the letting of stalls. Their financial results are set out below:

2020/21 2021/22
Exp Income Deficit Exp Income Deficit
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
231 (72) 159 Market Undertakings 257 (132) 125
231 (72) 159 257 (132) 125

35. EXTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES

Fees payable to Grant Thornton for external audit and inspection were:

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Code of Practice Audit 85 51
Certification of Grant Claims and Returns 18 12
103 63
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36. MEMBERS ALLOWANCES

The Council is required to disclose the total of members allowances paid each year. In 2021/2022 a
total of £285,867 was paid in allowances. In addition other expenses reimbursed by the Council
including travel and subsistence totalled £2,211. Comparative figures for 2020/2021 were £270,619
and £459 respectively.

37. OFFI CERSS6 REMUNERATI ON

The number of employees whose remuneration in the year ended 31 March 2022 was £50,000 or more,
excludi ng ensipnlcantritutionsdin 5,000 bands is set out in the table below.

Since 2010 the authority has undertaken significant management restructuring exercises, which has
generated significant on-going savings. As a result of this a number of posts attract salaries above
£50,000. The table below includes the Chief Executive and two Heads of Service as well as a number
of Senior Managers

2021/22 2020/21
Total Total
Remuneration Band Number of Number of
Employees Employees
£50,000 - £54,999 6 5
£55,000 - £59,999 3 1
£60,000 - £64,999 - -
£65,000 - £69,999 1 1
£70,000 - £89,999 - -
£90,000 - £94,999 - 1
£95,000 - £99,999 1 1
£100,000 - £104,999 1 -
£105,000 - £134,999 - -
£135,000 - £139,999 1 1
13 10

Further details in relation to Seni orfollo@ihgtabke.erhis 6

information is in accordance with statutory regulations which came into effect from 31 st March 2010
and includes comparator information for 2020/21. The definition used to determine Senior Officers has
been taken from the Audit and Accounts Regulations which reference the Local Government and
Housing Act 1989, and for this authority includes the three Chief Officers, being the Chief Executive
and two Heads of Service, alongside two managers who report dire ctly to the Chief Executive (Head of
Paid Service).
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Detailed Information of Senior Officers Remuneration T 2021/22

The authority has generated significant ongoing savings through management re-structuring in prior years.
mileage payments made to officers using cars to drive for business need. In addition, these figures include costs associated with the car leasing s cheme, whereby
officers have sacrificed salary in terms of their entitlement to incremental grade progression.

Benefits in Kind figures represent car allowance and

Salary Benefits in

(including fees Kind (see

& allowances) note
Post holde r information 2021/22 above)
Current Chief Office r Positions £ £
Chief Executive 132,824 4,988
Head of Service - Sal Khan 95,536 4,989
Head of Service - Mark Rizk 95,536 531

Other Non -Chief Officers that meet the Criteria in the Requlations 1

Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring Officer* 33,194
Borough Solicitor & Monitoring Officer* 4,259
SSC Manager (HR OD and Payments) 51,646

Remuneration

contributions

Total

excluding
pension
2021/22
£
137,812
100,525
96,067

33,194
4,259
51,646

Total
Remuneration
including
pension
Pension contributions
contributions 2021/22
£ £
20,189 158,001
14,521 115,046
14,521 110,588
4,590 37,784
647 4,906
7,850 59,496

*Note that the incumbent Council Solicitor & Monitoring Officer vacated this post on the 3™ October 2021, and this post was occupied by the new Borough Solicitor

& Monitoring Officer from the 7 ™ March 2022.

1 The Audit and Accounts Regulations cross reference to the Local Government and Housing Act (Part 1, Section 2 (7)) in relation to the definition of Senior Officers which require
disclosure, which incorporates those Officers whose annual salary exceeds £50,000 and report directly into the Head of Paid Service / Chief Executive.
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Detailed Comparative  Information of Senior Officers Remuneration T 2020/21
Total Total
Salary Remuneration Remuneration
(including excluding including
fees & Benefits in pension pension
allowances) Kind (see contributions Pension contributions
Post holder information 2020/21 note above) 2020/21 contributions 2020/21
Current Senior Management Roles £ £ £ £ £
Chief Executive 130,861 4,620 135,481 19,891 155,372
Head of Service- Sal Khan 94,124 4,411 98,535 14,307 112,842
Head of Service - Mark Rizk 94,124 629 94,753 14,307 109,060
Other Non -Chief Officers that meet the Criteria in the Requlations 2
Council Solicitor & Monitoring Officer 56,703 56,703 8,619 65,322
SSC Manager (HR OD and Payments) 50,847 50,847 7,729 58,576

The disclosure for 2020/21 has been updated to provide comparator information for an additional

of paid service), meeting the criteria in the regulations.

two manager positions which report to the Chief Executive (head

2 The Audit and Accounts Regulations cross reference to the Local Government and Housing Act (Part 1, Section 2 (7)) in relation to the definition of Senior Officers which require
disclosure, which incorporates those Officers whose annual salary exceeds £50,000 and report directly into the Head of Paid Service / Chief Executive.
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38. GRANT INCOME

The authority credited the following grants, contribution s and donations to the Comprehensive Income

and Expenditure Statement including:

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000

Credited to Taxation and non Specific Grant Income
Business Rates - Reliefs - Compensation (3,649) (8,576)
New Homes Bonus (1,439) (2,450)
S mall Business Rate Relief (1,483) (1,504)
Capital Grants (1,235) 93)
Lower Tier Services Grant (615) (e}
Covid 19 General Support Grant (645) (1,837)
Covid 19 Sales Fees and Charges Support (168) (837)
Covid 10 Local Council Tax Support Grant (134) (@]
Covid 19 Council Tax Income Guarantee (@) (83)
Covid 19 Council Tax Hardship Fund (@) (803)
Covid 19 Discretionary Grants 4,677) (1,781)
Credited to Services
NINDR Collection Grant (167) (167)
Housing Benefits Administration Grants “4a76) (490)
Housing and Council Tax Benefits Subsidy (17,490) (19,237)
New Burdens Grant (81) (39)
New Burdens Grant - Covid 19 (298) (270)
Disabled Facilities Grant (Capital) (974) (741)
Washlands Burton Flood Defences (Capital) (o] (3,000)
Growth Point Grant (Capital) O (654)
Towns Fund - Projects (Capital) (152) (750)
Homelessness Grants 463) (392)
Next Steps Accommodation Programme 41 23)
Stronger Towns Fund (@] (70)
Flood Recovery Framework Grant (151) (134)
Independent Electoral Registration Grant (@] @)
Covid 19 Compliance and Enforcement Funding a7) 41
Covid 19 Re-Opening the High Streets (155) (56)
Levelling Up Fund (125) (o]
Contain Outbreak Management Fund (116) (e}
Other Grants (65) o

(34.,816) (44,035)

The authority has received a number of grants and contributions that have yet to be recognised as
income as they have conditions attached to them that may require the monies t o be returned to the
giver if these conditions are not met. The balances at year end are as follows:

31st March 22 31st March 21

£'000 £'000

Regional Housing Grant 207 207
Section 106 - Developers Deposits 4,490 4,391
Disabled Facilities Grant 1,938 1,751
Environment Agency Contribution 1,000 0
Others 4 4
7,639 6,353
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Council is required to disclose material transactions with related parties. These are bodies or

individuals that have the potential to control or influence the Council or to be controlled or influenced

by the Council, and include members, chief officers and close family members of the same household

as these individuals. Disclosure of these transacions allows readers to assess the extent to which the

council might have been constrained in its ability to operate independently or might have secured the

ability to |limit another ptheauthoditg. abi |l ity to bargain f

Central Government

Central government has effective control over the general operations of the authority i itis responsible
for providing the statutory framework, within which the council operates, provides a significant
proportion of its funding in the form of grants and p rescribes the term of many of the transactions that
the authority has with other parties (i.e. council tax bills and housing benefits). Grants received from
government departments are largely those set out in note 38 Grant Income and when acting as agent
in note 41, with sums due to or from central government set out within the debtors and creditors notes

T 22 and 24 respectively.

Members and Officers

Declarations under section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000 and under the Local Authorities (Model
Code of Conduct) (England) Order 2001 are made by members. In addition, members and officers
make annual disclosures of their interests to the Council's Monitoring Officer for inclusion in the Register
of Members and Officers Interests. Members have to make declarations on individual committee agenda
items. Finally a separate declaration has been returned at year-end by members and chief officers.

Based on these key data sources, no material related party transactions have been identified for
2020/2021 or 2021/22 amongst either Members or Chief Officers.

A number of Councillors serve on, or have interests in the following outside bodies which receive or
have received some form of financial support from the Council:

2021/22 2020/21
Carver Road Canmunity Centre Carver Road Community Centre
East Staffordshire Sports Council East Staffordshire Sports Council

Payments to these organisations totalled £0.009m, with the most significant payment being a Sport
and Leisure Grant of £0.007m to East Staffordshire Sports Council for 2021/2022, compared to total
payments of £0.010m for 2020/2021.

In addition a number of councillors and officers serve on the following outside bodies, which have some
financial dealings with the Council:

202 1/2022 2020/21
Uttoxeter Health Community Centre Uttoxeter Health Community Centre
Uttoxeter Leisure & Development Co Ltd Uttoxeter Leisure & Development Co Ltd

Waterside Community Centre

No payments were made to the above bodies in 2021/2022, with receipts being £0.043m. This
compares to payments of £0.00m and receipts of £0.036m for 2020/2021.

During 2021/22 payments of £8.039m were made to Trent and Dove Housing Ltd in respect of housing
benefit compared to £8.732m for 20 20/2021. There was £0.002m receipts in 2021/22 compared to
£0.006m receipts in 2020/21.
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40. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCING

The table below demonstrates that there has been an increase in the capital financing requirement of

£2.72m. The capital financingr equi r ement represents the Council &s

to finance capital expenditure that has already been incurred.

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Opening Capital Financing Requirement 13,070 15,047
Capital Investment:
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,817 584
Revenue Expenditure Financed from Capital Under
Statute 1,058 5,332
Sources of Finance;
Capital Receipts (126) (151)
Capital Grants (1,177) (5,238)
Revenue/Reserves (238) (527)
Minimum Revenue Provision (497) (602)
Debt Repayment from Capital Receipt (100) (1,375)
Voluntary Set Aside -
Increase/(Reduction) in Long-term Debtors (16) -
Closing Capital Anancing Requirement 15,791 13,070
EXPLANATION OF MOVEMENTS INYEAR
In year Debt Repayment (613) (1,977)
Increase/(Decrease) in underlying need to borrow 3,334 -
2,721 (1,977)

41. AUTHORITY ACTING AS AN AGENT 1 COVID-19 BUSINESS SUPPORT GRANTS

During the course of 2021/22 and 2020/21 the Council administered a large number of grant schemes
announced by Central Government as part of the Covid-19 Response.In many cases the eligibility for
these grants was set out within government guidance. For each of these schemes the Council has
made an assessment as to whether it was acting as Principal or Agent. The main determining factor
being the degree to which the Council has control over who receives the funding and associated
amounts.

Principal
For those schemes in which the Council acted as Principal the respective income and expenditure has
been included within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Agent

For those schemes whereby the Council acted as agent the respective grant income and expenditure
amounts are excluded from the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure, with the grants awarded and

associated Government funding disclosed in the table below, with the difference being held in the

balance sheet as a creditor pending further awards the following y ear or return to Government or where
grants have exceeded the funding paid on account a debtor in respect of monies due from Government.
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As shown in the table below a number of the grant schemes are now complete with monies owed back
to Government. At the outset, the government issued Section 31 Grant funding to all Local Authorities
based on its own formula. Using the guidance issued by government, the Council identified all
potentially eligible ratepayers based on its records at the time. The Council published all schemes
extensively following government announcements, issued invitations to eligible ratepayers identified
from its records as well as accepting applications from ratepayers not identified as eligible. All
applications have been processed by the end of each scheme closing date, and grants have been paid
to successful applicants that have satisfied the relevant criteria for each grant.

Internal audits have been completed on each grant scheme administered by the Council. The unspent
amounts are a combination of eligible ratepayers deciding not to apply for grant fun ding and/or over -
funding by Government. A comprehensive reconciliation is completed when requested by government
and any unspent funding then returned , in accordance with scheme/funding conditions.

Grant Pavment Government Net Debtor/
Grant Scheme Y Funding (Creditor)
=
s as at 31st
& 2021/22 2020/21  2021/22  2020/21 March 2022
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Test and Trace Support (Main) 1 497 243 (239) (322) 179

Small Business Grants Fund,
Retail Hospitality & Leisure 2 0] 23,320 0 (23,320) 0
Grants Fund

Local Restrictions Support

Grant - Christmas Support 3 0 62 15 (77) 0
Package
Local Restrictions Support
Grant - Closed 4 212 5,826 0 (9,258) (3,220)
Closed Business Lockdown 5 113 3.842 0 (6,165) (2,210)
Grant
Restart Grants 6 6,353 0 (6,828) 0 (475)
Omicron Hospitality and Leisure 7 643 0 (1,158) 0 (515)
Grant

7,818 33,293 (8,210) (39,142 (6,241)

Notes

1. Adebtor has arisen as the council has made a total of £0.179m more payments to eligible applicants
than grant funding received as at 31 March 2022 for this scheme. Reimbursement is expected from
government in 2022/23.

2. The scheme was deliveredand finalised during 2020/21.

3. The scheme was delivered in full during 2020/21 with a refund of £0.015m made to government in
2021/22.

4. A total of £9.258m grant funding was received during 2020/21, out of which £5.826m of grants
were awarded to eligible businesses during 2020/21 and a further £0.212m in 2021/22. The scheme
is complete and the outstanding creditor balance resulting of £3.220m is expected to be repaid to
government during 2022/23.
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5. A total of £6.165m grant funding was received during 2020/21, out of which £3.842m of grants
were awarded to eligible businesses during 2020/21 and a further £0.113m in 2021/22. The scheme
is complete and the outstanding creditor balance resulting of £2.210m is expected to be re paid to
government during 2022/23.

6. There is a creditor balance of £0.475m remaining from the grant funding received of £6,828m during
2021/22. This is expected to be repaid to government during 2022/23 as the scheme is complete.

7. There is a creditor balance of £0.515m remaining from the grant funding received of £1.158m. This
is expected to be repaid to government during 2022/23 as the scheme is complete.

42, FINANCE AND OPERATING LEASE RENTALS

Authority as Lessee

Finance Lease

There remains one asset acquired under a finance lease which is carried as property, plant and

equipment in the Balance Sheet at net NIL. No depreciation has been charged in either 20/21 or 21/22.

It is currently continuing to be hired at a daily rate.

Operating Leases

The authority has acquired a small number of vehicles and properties under operating leases.

Future minimum lease payments due under non-cancellable leases in future years are as follows:

2021/22 2020/21

£'000 £'000

Not more than one year 59 175
later than one year and not later than

five years 212 221

Later than five years 844 894

1,115 1,290

The expenditure is charged directly to the appro priate line within the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. In 2021/22 this amounted to £232,281 (comparator figure for 2020/21 -
£270,758).

Authority as  Lessor
Finance Leases

The authority has leased out property at Branston Golf Course and Uttoxeter Racecourse on long term
finance leases of 125 and 200 years respectively.

The authority has a gross investment in the lease, made up of the minimum lease payments expected
to be received over the remaining term and the residual value anticipate d for the property when the

lease comes to an end. The minimum lease payments comprise settlement of the long term debtor for
the interest in the property acquired by the lessee and finance income that will be earned by the

authority in future years whilst the debtor remains outstanding. The gross investment is made up of
the following amounts:
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2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Finance lease debtor (net present
value of minimum lease payments) 693 693
Unearned finance income 7,554 7,614
Gross investment in the lease 8,247 8,307

The gross investment in the lease and the minimum lease payments will be received over the following
periods:

Gross Investment in the Finance Lease
Lease Liabilities
2021/22 2020/21 2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Not more than one year 61 61 61 61
later than one year and not later than
five years 244 244 244 244
Later than five years 7,942 8,002 7,249 7,309
8,247 8,307 7,554 7,614

There were no contingent rentals receivable for the period.

Operating Leases

The authority leases out property under operating leases for the generation of income to support the
budget.

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases in future years are:

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Not more than one year 237 348
later than one year and not later than
five years 402 548
Later than five years 4,703 4,794
5,342 5,690

The future minimum lease payments receivable do not include rents that are contingent on events
taking place after the lease was entered into, such as adjustments following rent reviews .

Income receivable in relation to operating leases was £483,969 in 2021/22 (£507,765 in 2020/21) and
this has been included within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.
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43. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
Impairment of Property  , Plant and Equipment
There were no impairment losses during 2021/22 or during 2020/21.

Impairment of Investments

Background

Early in October 2008, the Icelandic banks Landsbanki, Kaupthing and Glitnir collapsed and the UK
subsidiaries of the banks, Heritable and Kaupthing Singer and Friedlander went into administration. The
authority had £5m deposited across 2 of these institutions, with varying maturity dates and interest
rates as follows:

Bank Deposit Date Maturity Amount (£) Interest
KSF 08/09/2008 08/10/2008 2,000,000 5.41%
Landsbanki 01/09/2008 02/01/2009 1,000,000 5.87%
Landsbanki 01/08/2008 02/02/2009 1,000,000 6.05%
Landsbanki 01/08/2008 02/03/2009 1,000,000 6.00%

The Council sold its Landsbankiclaims in 2013/14, recovering £2.8m in total. The administration process
in relation to KSF was finalised in 2021/22 and the Council recovered £1.7m or 87.03%, which was
broadly in line with estimates made within the accounts at 31 st March 2021 with a minor impairment
adjustment shown in note 11 to the accounts of £1k.

44, TERMINATION BENEFITS AND EXIT PACKAGES

There were no termination benefits or exit packages paid in 2021/22 and 2020/21.

45. PENSIONS
Participation in Pension Schemes

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its offic ers, the Council makes contributions
towards the cost of post-employment benefits. Although these benefits will not actually be payable until
employees retire, the Council has a commitment to make the payments (for those benefits) and to
disclose them at the time that employees earn their future entitlement.

The Council participates inthe Local Government Pensions Scheme This scheme is administered locally
by Staffordshire County Council. It is a funded defined benefit final salary scheme, meaning that t he
Council and employees pay contributions into a fund, calculated at a level intended to balance the
pension liabilities with investment assets.

The scheme is operated under the regulatory framework for the Local Government Pension Scheme
and the governance of the scheme is the responsibility of the pensions committee of Staffordshire
County Council. Policy is determined in accordance with the Pensions Fund Regulations. The investment
managers of the fund are appointed by the committee . Further details can be found in the Annual
Report published on the Staffordshire County Council Pension Fund website.

The principal risks to the authority of the scheme are the longevity assumptions, statutory changes to
the scheme, structural changes to the scheme (i.e. large-scale withdrawals from the scheme), changes
to inflation, bond yields and the performance of the equity investments held by the scheme. These are
mitigated to a certain extent by the statutory requirements to charge to the General Fund the amounts
required by statute as described in the accounting policies note.
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Transactions Relating to Post  -employment Benefits

We recognise the cost of retirement benefits in the reported cost of services when they are earned by

employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions. However, the charge we
are required to make against the council tax is based on the cash payable in the year, so the real costs
of post-employment benefits is reversed out of the General Fund via the Movement in Reserves
Statement. The following transactions have been made in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement and the General Fund Balance via the Movement in Reserves Statemehduring the year.

Comprehensive Income and Local Government
Expenditure Statement Pension Scheme
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000

Cost of Services
Current Service Cost 3,494 2,257

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
Net Interest Expense 1,189 1,046

Total Post Employment Benefit Charged to the Surplus or
Deficit on the Provision of Services 4,683 3,303

Other Post Benefit Charged to the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability comprising:

Return on Plan Assets (excluding the amount included in the net

interest expense) (10,193) (19,626)

Actuarial gains and losses arising on changes in demographic

assumptions (1,601) 1,836

Actuarial gains and losses arising on changes in financial

assumptions (8,979) 32,531

Other 1,244 (1,201)
(19,529) 13,540

Total Post Employment Benefits charged to the
Comprehensive Income & Expenditure Statement (14,846) 16,843

Movement in Reserves Statement

Reversal of net charges made to the Surplus or Deficit for the
Provision of Services for post employment benefits in accordance
with the Code (4,683) (3,303)

Actual Amount charged against the General Fund Balance for
pensions in the year
Employers' contributions payable to scheme 2,660 2,535

(2,023) (768)

Pension Fund Pre -payment

The Counci 6 s Pension Fund is subject to triennial
levels of contributions that will be required. A valuation was undertaken as at 31 st March 2019 and
resulted in an overall increase in contribution rates of 2%. This includes employer contribution rates
plus a deficit repair lump sum payment. The Council has taken the option to pay the annual lump sum
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amounts for the three years to March 2023 as one advance payment of £4.528m. This was paid in April
2020 and reflects a discount of 4% on the no minal sums. Of this lump sum amount, £1.453m has been
released during 2021/22 (£1.325m in 2020/21) with the balance of £1.750m held in the Pension
Reserve to be charged to the general fund during 2022/23.

Pensions Assets and Lia bilities Recognised in the Balance Sheet

The amount included

benefit plans is as follows:

t he Bal ance S hesped ofitsdafired n g

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Sub total

Other Movements in the liability
Net liability arising from

benefit obligation

Present value of the defined benefit obligation

Local Government
Pension Scheme
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
150,181 159,890
(107,889) (101,545)
42,292 58,345
0] 0
42,292 58,345

Reconciliation of the Movements in the Fair Value o

f Scheme (Plan Assets ).

Interest Income

Remeasurement gain/(loss):

Other Experience

year

Contributions from employees
Benefits Paid

Closing fair value of scheme
assets

Opening fair value of scheme assets

The return on plan assets, excluding the
the amount included in the net interest

Advance Lump Sum Contributions

Local Government
Pension Scheme

Contributions from employer relating to current

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
101,545 77,825
2,007 1,815
10,193 19,626
(3.608) 0
1,207 2,535
o 3,203
439 426
(3,894) (3,885)
107,889 101,545
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Reconciliation of Present Value of the Scheme Liabilities (Defined Benefit Obligation)

Opening balance at 1 April

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Contributions from scheme participants
Remeasurement (gains) and losses:
Actuarial gains/ losses arising from changes
in demographic assumptions

Actuarial gains/ losses arising from changes
in financial assumptions

Other

Past Service Cost

Benefits Paid

Closing balance at 31 March

Local Government
Pension Scheme

2021/22 2020/21

£'000 £000
159,890 125,065
3,494 2,257
3,196 2,861
439 426
(1,601) 1,836
(8,979) 32,531
(2,364) (1,201)
0 0

(3,894) (3,885)
150,181 159,890
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Local Government Pension Scheme assets comprised:

Fair Value of Scheme
Assets
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4,229 1,655
Equity Securities:
Consumer 3,632 3,948
Manufacturing 2,964 4,238
Energy & Utilities 814 1,123
Financial Institutions 3,866 3,584
Health & Care 4,083 2,554
Information Technology 4,695 4,345
Other 0 110
Sub total equity 20,055 19,902
Bonds:
Corporate Bonds 6,338 7,013
Government 0 0
Sub total bonds 6,338 7,013
Property:
UK Property 8,640 7,778
Overseas Property 0 0
Sub total property 8,640 7,778
Private Equity:
All 5,346 4,400
Sub total equity 5,346 4,400
Other investment funds and unit trusts:
Equities 51,252 48,782
Bonds 6,752 6,758
Hedge Funds 40 384
Infrastructure 287 41
Other 4,951 4,832
Sub total investment funds 63,282 60,797
Total Assets 107,889 101,545

Basis for Estimating Assets & Liabilities
Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method, an estimate

of the pensions that will be payable in future years dependant on assumptions about morta lity rates,
salary levels etc.
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Both the Local Government Pension Scheme and discretionary benefits liabilities have been estimated
by Hymans Robertson LLP, an independentfirm of actuaries, estimates for the Staffordshire County
Council Fund being basedon the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31 March 2022.

The significant assumptions used by the actuary have been:

2021/22 2020/21
Duration of liabilities as at date of latest valuation 20 years 20 years
% %
Long Term expected rate of return on assets 2.7 2.0
Mortality assumptions
Longevity at 65 for current pensioners
Male 21.4 21.4
Female 24.3 24.0
Longevity at 65 for future pensioners
Male 22.2 22.5
Female 25.7 25.7
Rate of inflation (CPI) 3.20 2.85
Rate of increase in salaries 3.70 3.25
Rate increase in pensions 3.20 2.85
Rate for discounting scheme liabilities 2.70 2.00

The estimation of the defined benefit obligations is sensitive to the actuarial assumptions set outint he
table above. The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on reasonable changes of the
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and assumes for each change that the

assumption analysed changes while all the other assumptions remain constant. The assumptions in
longevity, for example, assume that life expectancy increases or decreases for men and women. In
practice this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be interrelated. The
estimations in the sensitivity analysis have followed the accounting policies for the scheme, i.e. on an
actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method. The method and types of assumptions used in

preparing the sensitivity analysis below did not change from those used in the previous period.

Impact on the Defined
Obligation in the Scheme

Increase in Decrease in
Assumption Assumption
£000 £000
0.5% decrease in Real Discount Rate 13,105
1 year increase in member life expectancy 6,007
0.5% increase in the Salary Increase Rate 1,550
0.5% increase in the Pension Increase
Rate 11,465

| mpact on the Authorityds Cash FIl ows

Staffordshire County Council has agreed a strategy with the fund actuary to achieve a funding level of

100% over the next 20 years. Funding levels are monitored on an annual basis. Formal actuarial
valuations are carried out every three years, where e
on a detailed basis, using individual member data, for cash contribution setting purposes. The 31%

March 2022 formal valuations for English and Welsh LGPS Funds were concludediuring 2022/23 before

the audit of this Statement of Accounts was completed.

The overall position shows a net decrease in the pension liability at 315t March 2022, due to an increase
in scheme assets based on current valuations and a decrease in scheme liabilities The decrease in
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scheme liabilities has been affected by the change in mortality assumptions with a decrease in longevity
for both current and futur e pensioners, which means that lower values of pension payments are
anticipated as at the 315 March 2022. The rate for discounting scheme liabilities has increased by 0.7%,
to 2.7% which servestodecr eas e t he e mpl onseent Sabildgids bviergha loriger tersn.
These actuarial assumptions are reassessed each year and changes in the assumptions can cause
significant changes in the values of the net liability . The next triannual review will consider the long
term implications and funding requi rements, with the intention of ensuring the scheme remains fully
funded.

The authority anticipates payment of £ 1.006m in expected contributions to the scheme in relation to
the financial year 2022/23.

Recent Court Cases

Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP)

Guaranteed minimum pension (GMP) rights were accrued by members of the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS) between 6 April 1978 and 5 April 1997. The value of the GMP is inherently unequal
between males and females for a number or reasons, including a higher retirement age for men and
GMP accruing at a faster rate for women. However overall equality of benefits was achieved for public
service schemes through the interaction between scheme pensions and the Second State Pension. The
introduction of the ne w Single State Pension in April 2016 disrupted this arrangement and brought
uncertainty over the ongoing indexation of GMPs, which could lead to inequalities between men and
womenbdés benefits.

The Fundds actuary has al | owatiniftoercalculatien ofthaglaMatch of f ul |
2019 triennial funding valuation results. Therefore, any financial impact of GMP to the pension
obligations are accounted for in the closing balance sheet position.

McCloud Judgement

A court ruling has been made regarding age discrimination arising from public sector pension scheme
transition arrangements (the McCloud case), which has implications for the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS).

When the LGPS benefit structure was reformed in 2014, transitional protections were applied to certain

older members close to normal retirement age. The benefits accrued from 1%t April 2014 by these

members are subject to an oO6underpiné which means t ha
have received undertheprevi ous benefit structure. The d6underpind e
lose out from the introduction of the new scheme, by effectively giving them the better of the benefits

from the old and new schemes.

In December 2018 the Court of Appeal upheldarul i ng (fiMcCl oud/ Sargeant o) tha
protections in the Judgesd and Firefightersd Pension
discrimination. The Government were refused leave to appeal the McCloud and Sargeant Judgements

on 27™ June 2019. Whilst the McCloud and Sargeant Judgements are concerned with the judges and

uniformed police and firefighters pension schemes, the Chief Secretary to the Treasury announced on

15" July 2019 that the rulings would apply to all public service pension schemes.

In 2019/20 the IAS 19 valuation of post -employment benefit liabilities took account of the impact of
the McCloud and Sargeant Judgementsand an estimate of the financial implications of the McCloud
case was therefore included in the pension figures at 315 March 2020. No additional adjustment for
McCloud has been added to the current service costs for 2020-21 or 2021-22.

Other Court Cases

There are three court cases which may impact LGPS benefits in the future. The current view is that
these are unlikely to be significant judgements in terms of impact on the obligations of the fund and as
such no allowance has been made in the pension accounts to 31t March 2022.
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46. CONTINGENT LIABILITES

Externally Funded Schemes

The Council was previously inwlved as the accountable body in a number of schemes where grants are
received from external funding agencies - primarily the European Commission for European Regional
Development Fund (ERDF) grant and Advantage West Midlands for Single Regeneration Budgegrant.

Under the conditions for offer of grant, there is a potential for these bodies to claw -back grants if these

conditions are not met, although none are known at present.

Municipal Mutual Insurance

The Scheme of Arrangement was enacted in 2012/13. The liability upon the Council as a scheme
creditor cannot be fully estimated at this stage for unknown claims incurred but not yet reported. Whilst
the council has considered the financial impact in producing its Statement of Final Accounts there is a

ri sk that the Councilés financi al l'iability co

Business Rates 1 Appeals and Reliefs

The Council has made a provision for NNDR Appeals based on its best estimate of the actual liability as
at the year-end in known appeals and an estimate of future appeals against the current 2017 list.

These estimates are based on historical data in relation to the level and success of appeals, it is possible
that the actual costs may exceed provision based on historical data analysis.

Leisure Provision
On 1t February 2019, Sports and Leisure ManagementLtd (trading as Everyone Active) took over the
management of the Council és Leisure Services.

The staff were transferred by TUPE and SLM are an admitted body to the Staffordshire County Council
LGPS Pension Fund. The contractual arrangements mean that the Council is guarantor of pension
commitments for these former employees. An assessment has been carried out by management of the
risk and potential financial consequences should the Council be called to settle these liabilities. For
2021/22, the risk has been assessed atrelatively low, no greater than 10% or £0.2m.

Supported Housing Tribunal

Following a lengthy process of engagement, a landlord failed to provide the Council with sufficient
evidence to support their claims for supported housing and as a result the Council took the decision to
cancel the claims. Following the internal review/appeal process, the landlord has decided to dispute
this decision and the matter is currently awaitin g a tribunal hearing. The Council has a strong case to
dispute the claim. It is difficult to assess the potential cost to the Council should the tribunal decide in
favour of the landlord due to the fluid nature of individual tenants requiring supported h  ousing, however
this could be in the region of £0.9m if it is fully backdated .

47. PRIOR PERIOD RESTATEMENT

During the 2021/22 audit, it was identified that there was an error in the valuation of two properties
owned by East Staffordshire Borough Council. Tre values of these assets are deemed material and so
a prior period adjustment has been applied to the accounts. The overall effect of the prior period
adjustment is as follows:

Amendment to the opening balance valuation as at 1 April 2020 of £12,799

Amendment to the closing balance valuation as at 31 March 2021 of £13,245; a movement in year of

£446.

The following section of this note will set out the key amounts being restated:
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BALANCE SHEET (extract)

The statement below lists the balances sheet items that have been affected by the Prior Period Adjustments.

Original Restated
1 April 1 April
2020 Adjustments 2020
£'000 £'000 £'000
Property, Plant and Equipment 32,403 12,799 45,202
Long Term Assets 43,902 12,799 56,701
Net Assets / (Liabilities) 2,790 12,799 15,589
Unusable Reserves (14,809) 12,799 (2,010)
Total Net Worth 2,790 12,799 15,589
Original Sub-total Restated
31 March Bought 31 March
2021 forward - 2021
Adjustments | Adjustments
2019/20 2020/21
£000 £000 £000 £000
Property, Plant and Equipment 29,950 12,799 446 43,195
Long Term Assets 41,683 12,799 446 54,928
Net Assets / (Liabilities) (10,763) 12,799 446 2,482
Unusable Reserves (39,112) 12,799 446 (25,867)
Total Net Worth (10,763) 12,799 446 2,482

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT (extract)

The statement below lists the comprehensive income and expenditure items that have been affected by the Prior Period Adjustments

Original Adjustments Revised
2020/21 2020/21 2020/21 Total 2020/21 2020/21 2020/21

Gross Income Net Gross Income Net

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Arts, Brewhouse and Functions 769 (61) 708 197 966 61 905
Leisure 1,524 (150) 1,374 35 1,559 (150) 1,409
Net Cost of services 49,985 (31,322) 18,663 232 50,217 (31,322) 18,895
(Surplus / deficit on Provision of service 78,668 (76,409) 2,259 232 78,900 (76,409) 2,491
(Surplus / deficit on revaluation non current assets (2,246) (678) (2,924)
Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 11,294 (678) 10,616
Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 13,553 (446) 13,107
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

c o Fally
H 22 | 2 g Se,
5 39 e 3 N 2 25§
Movementsin | & & % g 0 g . E > 86 2 g8 s
2019/20 28 E |58 | g8 S S | 28| % |gEs8
S = 2 g £ 2g = £ L= 3 g sz
g g |=2]| £3 g £ = g |z§8
S a < cal| 24 < 8 &3 @ o w
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost or Valuation
1st April 2019 28,894 28,894 6,278 3,838 2,190 3 3,028 44,237
Additions 1,055 0 1,055 56 0 0 20 0 1,131
Revaluations
recognised in the
Revaluation Reserve 433 12,560 12,999 0 0 0 0 0 12,993
Revaluations
recognised in the
Provision of Services (828) 63 (765 0 0 0 0 (300 (1,065
Reclassifications 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,250 (1,250
Reclassifications of
overall NIL value (20) 0 (10 0 0 0 0 0 (10
Disposalsto | & E (40), 0 (40 0 0 0 0 0 (40
31st March 2020 29,504 12,623 42,1217 6,334 3,838 2,190 23 1,478 55,99
Depreciation and Impairment
1st April 2019 (1,434 0| (1,434] (5,004) (2,226) (1,797 0 o] (o,461
Depreciation charge (511) 0 (511 (610 (110) (12) 0 0 (1,243
Revaluation
recognised in the
Revaluation reserve 702 176 878 0 0 0 0 0 878
Revaluations
recognised in the
Provision of Services 26 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 26
Reclassifications of
overall NIL value 10 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
Disposal to | & E 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
31st March 2020 (1,205 176 (1,029] (5.614) (2,336) (1,809 0 o] (10,788
Balance Sheet as at 1
April 2019 27,460 o] 27469 1,274 1,612 393 3 3,024 33,770
Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2020 28,299 12,799 41,098 720 1,502 381 23 1,478 45,207
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

g & s £ 7
o = - g 55
5 o |22 Z g N o |E28
Movementsin| & & £ |8g e E > 25 2 |E8s
202021 | ES E |59 | g¢ S S | 28| 5 |sEs8
Sz | 2 |85.| 2E | % E | 25| 2 |8&3
53| % |8z8| €8 | £ | 8 | 85| & |&&%
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost or Valuation
1st April 2020 42,127 42,1217 6,334 3,838 2,190 23 1,479 55,990
Additions 0 0 0 244 201 0 139 0 584
Revaluations
recognised in the
Revaluation
Reserve 1,413 448 1,861 0 0 0 0 5 1,866
Revaluations
recognised in the
Provision of
Services (4,184 173 (4,011 0 0 0 0 (208 (4,219
Reclassifications 0 0 0 0 0 0 (33) 0 33
Reclassifications
overall NIL value 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disposalsto | & E 7) 0 (7) 0 0 0 0 0 (7)
31st March 2021 39,349 621 39,97 6,578 4,039 2,190 129 1,279 54,181
Depreciation and Impairment
1st April 2020 (1,029 0 (2,029 (5,614 (2,336 (1,809 0 o] (10,788
Depreciation charge (549 (283 (832 (398) (104) (5) 0 0 (1,339
Revaluation
recognised in the
Revaluation resery 828 230 1,058 0 0 0 0 0 1,058
Revaluations
recognised in the
Provision of
Services 204 (122 82 0 0 0 0 0 82
Reclassifications
overall NIL value 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disposal to | & E 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
31st March 2021 (545 (175 (720 (6,012 (2,440 (1,814 0 0] (10,986
Balance Sheet as g
1st April 2020 41,098 0 41,098 720 1,502 381 23 1,478 45,202
Balance Sheet as g
31st March 2021 38,804 446 39,250 566 1,599 376 129 1,275 43,195
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UNUSABLE RESERVES (note 29)

The statement below lists the items on the unusable reserves that have been affected by the Prior

Period Adjustments.

Revaluation of Fixed Assets

Revaluation Surplus /(Losses) on Plant, Property and

Equipment

Total movement on Opening Balance 1 April 2020
Revaluation of Fixed Assets

Depreciation

Revaluation Surplus /(Losses) on Plant, Property and

Equipment
Total movement in year 2020/21

Total movement on Closing Balance 31 March 2021

Total
Capital movement
Revaluation | Adjustment Unusable
Reserve Account Reserves
£'000 £'000 £'000
12,736 0 12,736
0 63 63
12,736 63 12,799
678 0 678
0 (283) -283
0 51 51
678 (232) 446
13,414 (169) 13,245
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48. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

The unaudited statement of Accounts was authorised for issue on 12th July 2022 and the audited
accounts will be authorised for issues as soon as the external audit work is complete. Events taking
place after this date are not reflected in the financial statements or notes. Where events taking place

before this date provided information about conditions existing at 31 st March 2022, the figures in the
financial statements and notes have been adjusted in all material respects to reflect the impact of this

information.

The financial statements and notes have not been adjusted for the following events which took place

after 31 March 2022 as they provide information that is relevant to an understanding of t he aut hor it
financial position but do not relate to conditions at that date:

Acquisition of High Street Property (Exchange of Contracts) T Non adjusting event

The Councilhas made the decision to acquire property on High Street as part of the Tow ns Fund
Business Case largely funded through Government Grant. Contracts were exchanged in November
2022 and completion is envisaged within a few weeks. Total Purchase value at £5.58m.

Triennial Valuation of the LGPS I Adjusting event

Atriennialreviewof East St af f or d s hisrpensid dundovasydated @oati 31 Mardh 6
2022, though the process is such that the results are not available until much later in the 2022 -23
financial year. The Statement of Accounts has been updated for these results via the commissioning
of a revised actuary report. Note 45 presents the conclusions for the revised actuary report in detail.

49, DATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUTHORISED FOR ISSUE

The unaudited accounts were issued on 12" July 2022.
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COLLECTION FUND INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

For the year ended 31 March

2022

2020/21  2020/21 2020/21
Council Business Total
Tax Rates
£000 £000 £'000
(70,420) (70,420)
(37,100) (37,100)
(70420)  (37,100)  (107,520)
49,750 49,750
8,641 8,641
2,965 2,965
8,501 8,501
26,561 26,561
4,781 4,781
531 531
21,248 21,248
167 167
1,003 1,327 2,330
122 253 375
- 983 983
702 1,900 2,602
71,684 57,751 129,435
1,264 20,651 21,915
(1,145) (6,078) (7,223)
1,264 20,651 21,915
119 14,573 14,692
14 5,829 5,843
85 267 352
15 - 15
5 146 151
8,331 8,331
119 14,573 14,692

INCOME

Council Tax Payers

Income from Business Ratepayers

Transfer of Collection Fund Deficit (See Note 1)

EXPENDITURE

Precepts

- Staffordshire County Council

- Staffordshire PCC

- Staffordshire Commissioner Fire and Rescue
- East Staffordshire BC

Business Rates

- Payment to Government

- Staffordshire County Council

- Staffordshire Commissioner Fire and Rescue
- East Staffordshire BC

- Cost of Collection

Bad and Doubtful Debts

- Provisions

- Write Offs

Change in Provision for Appeals

Transfer of Collection Fund Surplus (See Note 1)

Deficit/(Surplus) for the Year

Collection Fund Balance

Balance brought forward at 1 April
Deficit/(Surplus) for Year (as above)
Balance c/f at 31 March

Allocated to

- East Staffordshire Borough Council

- Staffordshire County Council

- Staffordshire PCC

- Staffordshire Commissioner Fire and Rescue
- Government

2021/22  2021/22 2021/22
Council Business Total
Tax Rates
£'000 £000 £000
(75,096) (75,096)
(49,950) (49,950)
(15,441) (15,441)
(75,096)  (65,391)  (140,487)
51,533 51,533
9,036 9,036
2,984 2,984
8,568 8,568
27,275 27,275
4,910 4,910
546 546
21,820 21,820
167 167
754 (695) 59
74 129 203
(2,437) (1,437)
293 - 293
73,242 52,715 125,957
(1,854) (12,676)  (14,530)
119 14,573 14,692
(1,854)  (12,676) (14,530)
(1,735) 1,897 162
(205) 759 554
(1,240) 171 (1,069)
(218) (218)
(72) 19 (53)
- 948 948
(1,735) 1,897 162
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NOTES TO THE COLLECTION FUND AC COUNT

1. General

The Collection Fund is an agentodés Statement that refl
to maintain a separate Collection Fund. The Statement shows the transactions of the billing authority

in relation to the collectio n from taxpayers of Council Tax and Business Ratesand its distribution to

Local Government bodies and the Government.

The purpose of the Collection Fund therefore, is to isolate the income and expenditure relating to
Council Tax and Business Rates. The administrative costs associated with the collection process are
charged to the General Fund.

Collection Fund surplusesor deficits declared by the billing authority in relation to Council Tax are
apportioned to the relevant bodies that precept against the Collection Fund in subsequent financial
years. For Council Tax these bodies are Staffordshire County Counci| Staffordshire Police and Crime
Commissioner (PCC)and Staffordshire Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority.

A breakdown of the surpluses/deficits is shown in the table below.

Council Business Council  Business
Tax Rates Tax Rates
2020/21 2020/21 2021/22 2021/22
0 475 Central Government 0 (8,765)
499 646 Staffordshire County Council 209 (345)
87 0 Staffordshire PCC 36 0
30 19 Staffordshire Commissioner Fire and Rescue 12 (155)
86 760 East Staffordshire BC 36 (6,176)
Transfer of Collection Fund Surplus /
702 1,900 (Deficit) 293 (15,441)

In 2013/14, the local government finance regime was revised with the int roduction of the retained
business rates scheme. The main aim of the scheme is to give Councils greater incentive to grow
businesses in the Borough. It does, however, also increase financial risk due to non-collection and the
volatility of the business rates tax base.

Business Ratessurpluses or deficits declared by the billing authority in relation to Collection Fund are
apportioned to the relevant bodies in subsequent financial years in their respective proportions.

The national code of practice followed by Local Authorities in England stipulates that a Collection Fund
Income and Expenditure accounti s i ncluded in the Council és accounts
sheet meanwhile is incorporated into the Council s co

2. Cou ncil Tax

Council Tax derives from charges raised according to the value of residential properties, which have
been classified into 9 valuation bands (A-H) for this specific purpose. Individual charges are calculated
by estimating the amount of income req uired to be taken from the Collection Fund by the Council for
the forthcoming year and dividing this by the Council Tax base (i.e. the equivalent number of Band D
dwellings).
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The Courcil Tax base for 2021/22 was 37,875.0 (38,388.5 in 2020/21). The tax base for 2021/22 was
approved at Cabinet on 14™ December 2020 and was calculated as follows:

No. of Dwellings Band D
Valuation Band after Discounts Ratio to Equivalent
and Exemptions Band D Dwellings
A Up to £40,000 15,767 6/9 10,507.1
B £40,001 to £52,000 10,306 719 8,016.1
C £52,001 to £68,000 8,012 8/9 7,122.0
D £68,001 to £88,000 5,967 9/9 5,966.6
E £88,001 to £120,000 4,408 11/9 5,388.0
F £120,001 to £160,000 2,297 13/9 3,317.8
G £160,001 to £320,000 1,163 15/9 1,939.0
H Over £320,000 75 18/9 149.0
47,995 42,405.6
Less adjustment for council tax support (3,559.4)
Less adjustment for collection rates and property changes (971.2)
Council Tax Base for 2021/22 37,875.0
3. Income from Business Ratepayers

The Council collects National NorDomestic Rates (NNDR) for its area based on local rateable values
provided the Valuation Office Agency (VOA) multiplied by a uniform business rate set nationally by
Central Government.

In 2013/14, the allocation of business rates resourceschanged following the introduction of a busin ess
rates retention scheme which aims to give Councils a greater incentive to grow businesses but also
increases the financial risk due to volatility and non-collection of rates. | nstead of paying NNDR to a
central pool, local authorities retain a proportion of the total collectable rates due. In the case of East
Staffordshire the local share is 40%. The remainder is distributed to the preceptors and in the case of

East Staffordshire these are Central Government 50%, Staffordshire County Council 9% and
Staffordshire Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority 1%.

In addition to the local management of business rates, authorities are expected to finance appeals
made in respect of rateable values as defined by the Valuation Office Agency. As such, authorities are
expected to make a provision for these amounts. The total provision at 31t March 2022 has been
calculated at £4.711m (£6.148m at 31t March 2021).

The business rates shares payableto preceptors for 2021/22 were estimated before the start of the
financial year and these sums have beenpaid in 2021/22 and charged to the Collection Fund in year.

The total non-domestic rateable value at 315t March 2022 was £139.060m, compared to £138.566m at
318t March 2021. The national non-domestic rate multiplier for the year was 51.2p for properties with
a rateable value in excess of £51k and 49.9p for properties with a rateable value lower than £51Kk, this
remained the same from the previous year.

The increase in income from Business Ratepayers during 2021/22 reflects the reduction of retail,
hospitality and nursery reliefs granted to support business as part of the Government response from
the impact of Covid 19 compared to 20/21. The Collection Fund deficit will be recovered in future
years, in accordance with the respective legislative requirements.
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4. Provision s for Doubtful Debts and for Valuation Appeals

Provision for Council Tax Doubtful Debts

The Collection Fund account provides for doubtful debts on arrears on the basis of prior year

experience and current yearsdcollection rates.

2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Balance at 1 April 4,322 3,318
Net Increase/(Decrease) in provision 754 1,004
Balance at 31 March 5,076 4,322
East Staffordshire Borough Councils proportionof this provision is shown below.
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Balance at 1 April 526 408
Net Increase/(Decrease) in provision 77 118
Balance at 31 March 603 526
Provision for Business Rates / NNDR Doubtful Debts
The Collection Fund account also provides fordoubtful debts on NNDR arrears.
2021/22 2020/21
£'000 £'000
Balance at 1 April 2,839 1,512
Net Increase/(Decrease) in provision (695) 1,327
Balance at 31 March 2,144 2,839
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East Staffordshire Borough Councils proportion ofthis provision is shown below.

2021/22 2020/21

£'000 £'000

Balance at 1 April 1,136 605
Net Increase/(Decrease) in provision (278) 531
Balance at 31 March 858 1,136

NNDR 7 Provision for Appeals /Reliefs

The Collection Fund account also provides for provision for appeals against the rateable valuation set
by the valuation Office Agency (VOA) not settled as at 315t March 2022.

2021/22 2020/21

£'000 £'000

Balance at 1 Apiril 6,148 5,165
Net Increase/(Decrease) in provision (1,437) 983
Balance at 31 March 4,711 6,148

East Staffordshire Borough Councils prgortion of this provision is shown below.

2021/22 2020/21

£'000 £'000

Balance at 1 Apiril 2,459 2,066
Net Increase/(Decrease) in provision (575) 393
Balance at 31 March 1,884 2,459
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Independent auditor's report to the members of East Staffordshire
Borough Council

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion on financial statements

We harve audited the inancial statemenis of Easi Staffordshire Borough Counal (the *Authority') for the
year ended 31 March 20022, which comprize the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Siatement,
the Mavemen! in Ressrves Skaiemenl, the Balancs Shesl, the Cash Flow Stalemenl, the Collscion
Fund Skiement and nobes o the financial stalemenis, induding a summary of significan! accouniing
policies. The firancal reporling framewark thal has been applied in their prepaation is applicable |2s
and the CIPFALASAAC Code of practice on local authonity accounting in the United Kingdiom 20215722,

In our opinicn, the financial stalemenis:

= give a frue and fair view of the financial position of the Authority as al 51 March 2022 and of its
expenditure and income for the year then ended);

# have been property prepared in accordance with the CIPFALLASAAL Code of praclice on local
autharity accounting in e United Kingdom 2021522, and

* have been prepared in accordance with the reguiremenis of the Local Audit ard Accourtability Act
2014,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with |mernational Slandards on Auditing (LK) (1SAs (UK]) and
apphcable law, as required by the Code of Audil Practics (2020) ("he Code of Audt Praclice”) appraved
by the Compiroller and Audilor General. Our responsibilities under those siandands are further
described in the Auditor's resporsibiliies for the audit of the firancal statemenis” ssction of our report
We are independent of the Suthornity in accordanoe with the ethical requirements that are redevant io our
audil of the financial stalements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled
auwr other ethical responsibiities in accordance with these requirements. We belisve thal the audit
evidence we hawe obiained is sufficient and appropriale io provide a basis for our opinion

Conclusions relating to going concem

We are resporsible for concluding on the appropriaieness of the Chisf Finance Officer's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the awdil evidence cbilained, whether a material
unceriainty exisis relabed o evenbs or conditions thal may cast significant doubl on the Autharity’s abality
o conbinue as a going concern. If we condude that a material uncertainty exisis, we ane reguined o
draw afiention in our repord bo the related disdosures in the financial siatements or, il such disclosunes
are iradeqguaie, io modify the sudibor's opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audi! evidenos
ablained up o the daie of our repart. Howeser, fulure events or conditions may cause the Authority 1o
cease 0 confinue as a going Gancem.

In our evaluation of the Chied Finance Officer's conclusions, and in accomance with the expectalion et
aul within the CIPFALASAAL Code aof practios on local authority accounting in the Uniled Kingdom
2021722 that the Authanty's financial stalemenis shall be prepared on a going concermn barsis, we
corsidered the inherent risks assocaied with the conlinuation of services provided by the Authority. In
doing so we had regard fo the guidance provided in Practice Mote 10 Audil of firancial stalemenis and
reguiarity af public sector bodies in the United Kingdom (Revized 2020) on the application of IS4 (LK)
570 Gong Concern o public seclor entiies. We assessed ihe reasonableness of the basis of
preparation used by the Authority and the Authoriby's dsclosures over #he going concern period.

Baszed on the work we have performesd, we have nol identified any malenial unceriainties relasing ta
avenis or condiions that, individually or collectively, may casi significant doubt on the Authority's ability
o conbirue as a going concern for a period of al leas] taelne months from when the financial stalemenis
are authorised for ssue.

In audifing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Chief Finance Officer’s use of the going
wancem basis of accounling in the preparation of the financal stabements s appropnaie.

The resporsibilities of the Chiel Finanoe Officer with respect to going concem are described in the
‘Re=zponshiities af e Authority, the Chief Finance Officer and Thosze Charged with Govemance for the
financial siafements” action of tis reparl
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Ortheer imfonmmea tion

The Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the ofher information. The alher information comprises the
mformation included in the Stalement of Accounts, ofher than the inancial stxlements and our audilor's
report thersan. Our opinion on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and, socept
o the extent otherwise sxplicily staled inour repord, we do not express any form of assurance
condusion thereon.

In conmection with our audil of the financial staiements, our responsibilty is o read e atber information
ard, in doing 5o, corsider whether the ather informalion is materially incorsistent with the financial
slatements or our knowledge oblained in the audil or othenwize appears (o be materially missiated. IF we
identify such maienal inconsislences or apparent malerial missiatements, we ane reguired o delermine
whether there is 3 maierial misstalement in the financial statements ar a material missisiement of the
ather infomation. i, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal Sere s a malenial
missiatemeant of the ofher information, we are required 1o report that fact.

'WWe hawe nothing ta repor in this negard.

Other information we are reguired to report on by exception under the Code of Audit Practice

Under the Code of Audit Praclice published by the National Audit Cifice in April 20230 on behalf of the
Compiroller and Audilor General (the Code of Audit Practios ) we ane required (o consider whether ihe
Annual Govemnance Siatement does not comply with ‘delvering good govemancs in Local Govermmentl
Framework 201& Edition” published by CIPFA and SOLACE or is misleading or inconsisient wilh the
information of which we are swar= from our audit. We ans nod required (o consider whesher the fnnual
Govermance Stalement addresses all nsks and controls or thal risks are satisfacionily addressed by
ini=mal contrals.

'WWe hawe nothing ta repor in this negard.

Opinion on other matlers required by the Code of Audit Practice

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audil of the fnancal stabements and
aur krowledge of the Authanty, the ofer information publshed togetber with the financial stalements in
the: Staiemeni of Accounts for the firancal year for which the financial staiements ane prepared is
corsistent with the financial siatements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Under fhe Code of Audit Praclioe, we ans required 1o repod fo you if:

& we issues 3 report in the public inberest under section 24 of e Local Audit and Accountablity #uc
2014 in the course al, or al the conclusion of the awdil; or

& We make 3 writlen recommendation o the futhority under section 24 of the Local Audil and
#ocountability Act 2014 in the course of, or 2t the conclusion af the audit; or

& we makes an application io the couwrt for & declaration $hat an ilem of account is contrary bo law under
Section 28 of the Local Audit and Accountability Aot 2014 in the course of, or 21 the conclusion af the
audit; ar;

* we Ssue an advisory nofice under Seclion 29 of the Lozal Auwdil and Accountabiity Acl 2014 in the
courss of, or af the conclusion of e awdil; or

= we make an application for judical review under Section 31 of the Local Audit and Acmourtability Act
2014, in fe cowrse al, or at the condusion of the audit.

Wi haree molhing to repor in respect of e above maiters.

Responsibilities of the Autharity, the Chief Finance Officer and Those Charged with Governance
for the financial statements

#s explained in $e Siatement of Responsibilites, the Aulhority s required io make amangements for
the proper adminisirasion of its firancial affairs and o secure that one of its officers has the
responsibility for the adminisration aof those affairs. In is autharity, that officer is the Chief Finance
Officer. The Chief Finance Officer is resporesible for the preparation of the Stxtement of Accounts, which
includes the financial staiemenis, in accordance with proper practices as sed oul in the CIPFALASAAC
Code of praclice an lozal authorily accounting in the United Kingdom 2021722, for being =alisfied that
fthey give a true and fair view, and for such intemal conirod as the Chief Finance Officer detsnmines s
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necessary o erable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or emor.

In preparing the fimancial stalements, e Chief Firance Officer is responsible for assessing the
duthority's ability to continue as a going concem, disciosing, as applicable, matiers related o going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless thers is an imtention by govesmment
thal the services pravided by the Authority will no longer be pravided.

The #udit Commities is Those Chamged with Govemance. Those Changed with Govermance are
responsible for oversesing the Authorily's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements.

Ciur ohjeclives ane 1o oblain reasomable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are fres from mabenal misstabement, whether due to fraud or emor, and o issue an auditor's report hat
includes our opinion. Reasomable |5Ih5l1hﬂ;dufa::mhnlsmtag.medul-1
audil conducted in accordancs with [SAs (LK) will always delsct a matenal missistement when it exsts.
Missistements can arizes from fraud or eror and are considersd mabeal i, individually or in the
apggregaie, they could reasonably be expecied (o influsnce the sconomic decsions of users ken an
the barsis of these financial siatements.

& further description af our responsibilities for the audit of the financial siatements i located on e
Financal Reporting Council's websate &t www frc.omg.usfaudilorsresponsibibie s, This descrplion forms
part af our audilor's reparl.

Explanation as io what sxienl the audit was cormidered capable of detecling imegularities, including
fraud

Imeguiarities, induding frawd, ane instances of non-complance with lrws and regulations. We design
procedures in me with our responsibilities, outlined abowe, o delect material misstyiements in respect
af irmeguiarities, including fraud. Owing fo the inherent limitaSons of an sudit, thers is an urevoidable risk
thal materal misstabtements in the financial stalements may nol be detscied, even though the audil is
propedy planned and performed in accordance with the s (UKL

The axieni bo which our procedures are capable of delecting imegulariiies, including frawd is delaled
below:

= e obianed an understanding of the legal and regulatory framewaorks thal are applicable fo the
Authonty and delermined that the most sagnificant, which are directly relevant to specific asserbions
in the financial statements, are fioss relaled o the repording frameworks (inlernatioral accounting
standards as inlerpreted and adapied by the CIPFALASAAL Code of Praciios on Local Authority
Acoounting in the Uniled Kingdom 2020721, The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014, the
fuooounts and Audit Regul afons 2015, e Lol Government Act 3003, the Local Gavernment Act
1972, the Local Government Finance Acl 1988 (as amended by the Lozal Govemment Finance Act
1962} and the Local Government Finanos #Act 3012

= e emquired of senior officers and the Awdit Committes, conceming the Authorty's policies. and
procedurnes relating io:
the identificalion, evalua$ion and compliance with laws and regulations;
the defection and resporses o the risks of fraud; and

the establishment of imernal canbrols: o mitigabe ks redaled 1o fraud or non-compliance with
lzw= and regulaliors.

= e enguired of senior officers, inlernal audit and the Audit Commities, whether they wens aaane of

any instances of non-compliance with bws and regulations or whether they had any knowledge of
actual, suspecied or alleged fraud.

= e amoesced the susceplibiity of the Authority's financial stalements o material misstaisment,
including how fraud might occuwr, by evaluating office We assessed the suscepbiity of the
furthority’s. firancial statmments to malerial misstatsment, ncluding how fraud might oocwr, by
evaluating officers’ incentives and apportunites Tor manipulabon of the financial stalements. This
included the evaluation of the risk of management cvestide af conlrols. ¥We detemmined that the
principal risks were in relation bo:
Transactions of high value (in relabon o average value), ransacions with a mabenal impact on
oufturn, post year-end ransactions, unusual irarsactions, manual irarsaclions and ansactions
initialed by the finance sysbem supsnuser.

= Our audil procedures imoheed:
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